Oral History Subject Guide

Sources of Information Relating to Austin and Travis County Oral History Collection

Austin History Center Austin Public Library

Compiled by Jace Furches 2014





INTRODUCTION

The purpose of the Austin History Center is to provide customers with information about the history and current events of Austin and Travis County by collecting, organizing, and preserving research materials and assisting in their use.

The collections of the Austin History Center contain valuable research materials that document oral histories pertinent to Austin's history and culture. The materials in this subject guide are arranged by alphabetically by subject title. Within each subject title, items are arranged alphabetically by last name of interviewee.

Although not a complete listing of all of the collection's subject matter, the following subject guide provides a valuable starting point for research and discovery. Guests may request recordings by providing Austin History Center staff with the desired item numbers. All of the recordings listed are available to the public for listening inside the reading room, though additional time may be required to prepare items that are exclusively in a reel-to-reel format. Staff will be happy to help with any further questions or inquiries concerning the collection.

Table of Contents

INTRODUCTION	2
TABLE OF CONTENTS	3
AFRICAN-AMERICANS	6
AGRICULTURE	9
ARCHITECTURE	10
ART	10
ASIAN AMERICANS	11
AUSTIN - DESCRIPTION	12
AUSTIN - HISTORY	13
BANKS & BANKING	15
BUILDING MATERIALS	15
BUILDING TRADES	16
BUSINESS	16
CHURCHES	19
CITIES AND TOWNS	21
CITY COUNCIL	22
CITY PLANNING	23
COLORADO RIVER	24
COMPUTER INDUSTRY	25
COURTS	25

CREEKS	25
EDUCATION	26
ENGINEERING	27
FIRE DEPARTMENT	28
HOSPITALS	28
HOUSING	35
HUSTON-TILLOTSON COLLEGE	35
LAWYERS	36
LIBRARIES	37
LITERATURE	38
LOWER COLORADO RIVER AUTHORITY	39
MEDICINE	39
MEXICAN AMERICANS	40
MURDERS - MASS - WHITMAN, CHARLES JOSEPH, (1941-1966)	44
MUSEUMS	46
MUSIC	46
NEWSPAPERS	48
PARKS	49
POLICE DEPARTMENT	51
POLITICS & GOVERNMENT	51
POWER - RESOURCES	54
PRIVATE SCHOOLS	55

PUBLIC SCHOOLS	55
PUBLIC WELFARE	58
REAL ESTATE BUSINESS	59
RESTAURANTS, LUNCHROOMS, ETC	60
SALOONS / BEER GARDENS	60
SEGREGATION	61
SOCIAL LIFE & CUSTOMS	62
SPORTS	65
STREETS - SIXTH	66
SUBDIVISIONS - HYDE PARK	68
THEATER	70
TRANSPORTATION	71
UNDERTAKERS AND UNDERTAKING	72
UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS	72
WEATHER	75
WOMEN	75
WORLD WAR II	77

AFRICAN-AMERICANS

Item#	Description of Tape	Format
3027	Arnic, Laverne (1921-) interviewed by Ramon C. Noches Colonel USAF (Retired) on 10/17/2007 for the Library of Congress Veterans History Project.	Cassette
3147	Arnold, Ada interviewed by Strong, Julie 03/25/1986 for PARD - Sixth Street - The Image of the Black Entrepreneur exhibit	Cassette
3135	Bell, Lonnie interviewed by Strong, Julie on 02/04/1986 for PARD - Sixth Street - The Image of the Black Entrepreneur exhibit	Cassette
2520	Chapman, Isaac interviewed by Karen Riles on 10/01/2003; Side A is Juneteenth; Side B is his family history	Cassette
3140	Conner, Dr. Brodie E. interviewed by Strong, Julie 02/19/1986 for PARD - Sixth Street - The Image of the Black Entrepreneur exhibit	Cassette
3132	Douglas, Gladys interviewed by Strong, Julie, about P.A. Williams in 1986 (exact date unknown) for PARD - Sixth Street - The Image of the Black Entrepreneur exhibit	Cassette
0061	Fontaine, Israel Jacob, (1910-), interviewed by Debby Boone on 03/18/1972	Cassette
3138	Ford, Mrs. Christina interviewed by Strong, Julie on 02/17/1986 for PARD - Sixth Street - The Image of the Black Entrepreneur exhibit	Cassette
3145	Gilbert, Marie interviewed by Strong, Julie 3/18/1986 for PARD - Sixth Street - The Image of the Black Entrepreneur exhibit	Cassette
3143	Glasco, Alberta; West, Albert, and Utah, Ogden interviewed by Strong, Julie 03/13/1986 for PARD - Sixth Street - The Image of the Black Entrepreneur exhibit	Cassette
0102	Glass, Taylor (1910-1989) interviewed by Joe O'Neal on 05/23/1974	Cassette
3051	Gray, William (1925-) interviewed by Ramon C. Noches on 12/04/2007 for the Library of Congress Veterans History Project.	Cassette
3141	Hardeman, Teresa interviewed by Strong, Julie 02/19/1986 for PARD - Sixth Street - The Image of the Black Entrepreneur exhibit	Cassette
3076	Harden, Ada, interviewed by Riles, Karen, on January 8, 2007	Cassette
3133	Harrison, Janie interviewed by Strong, Julie on 01/31/1986 for PARD - Sixth Street - The Image of the Black Entrepreneur exhibit	Cassette
3139	Hawkins, Lewis and Jones, Bill interviewed by Strong, Julie on 02/17/1986 for	Cassette

PARD - Sixth Street - The Image of the Black Entrepreneur exhibit	
Hayes, Lou Anna Shaw interviewed by Karen Riles on 10/02/2003 discussing Juneteenth and her family history	Cassette
Heard, Robert and Keever, Jack; n interview with black athletes: Julius Whittier III, Howard Shaw, Roosevelt Leaks, Donald Ealy, and Lonnie Bennett, 10/26/1972.	Cassette
Jackson, Ken and Hart, Martha, interviewed by Strong, Julie on 02/16/1986 for PARD - Sixth Street - The Image of the Black Entrepreneur exhibit	Cassette
Jones, Dr. Beulah Agnes interviewed by Karen Riles on 10/01/2003 discussing her family history and Juneteenth	Cassette
Joyce, Richard and McKinney, Gladys interviewed by Strong, Julie 03/19/1986 for PARD - Sixth Street - The Image of the Black Entrepreneur exhibit	Cassette
Kincheon, Thomas Wesley (T.W.) III interviewed by Karen Riles on 10/02/2003	Cassette
King, Dr. John interviewed by Orum, Anthony on 05/15/1984	Cassette
Kirk, William Astor and Vivian interviewed by Karen Riles on 07/14/2004	Cassette
Lee, Eliza interviewed by Jean Gilbert on 04/17/1973	Cassette
Lenoir, Alice interviewed by Strong, Julie (unknown date, 1986) for PARD - Sixth Street - The Image of the Black Entrepreneur exhibit	Cassette
Lenoir, Alice interviewed by Strong, Julie 04/01/1986 for PARD - Sixth Street - The Image of the Black Entrepreneur exhibit	Cassette
Lincolnville at Moccasin Bend: Black Families on the Texas Frontier. Baylor University Institute for Oral History	Reel-to- Reel
McCutcheon, Mrs. interviewed by Anthony Orum on 03/24/1984, recorded by Erin Chen	Cassette
Miles, Charles interviewed by Anthony Orum on 10/28/1885	Cassette
Miller, David interviewed by Anthony Orum on 03/20/1984	Cassette
Moore, Cecil and Lenoir, Alice interviewed by Strong, Julie 03/11/1986 for PARD - Sixth Street - The Image of the Black Entrepreneur exhibit	Cassette
Moten, Herman Tex Sr interviewed by Ramon C. Noches, Colonel USAF (Retired) on 10/10/2007 for the Library of Congress Veterans History Project	Cassette
	Hayes, Lou Anna Shaw interviewed by Karen Riles on 10/02/2003 discussing Juneteenth and her family history Heard, Robert and Keever, Jack; n interview with black athletes: Julius Whittier III, Howard Shaw, Roosevelt Leaks, Donald Ealy, and Lonnie Bennett, 10/26/1972. Jackson, Ken and Hart, Martha, interviewed by Strong, Julie on 02/16/1986 for PARD - Sixth Street - The Image of the Black Entrepreneur exhibit Jones, Dr. Beulah Agnes interviewed by Karen Riles on 10/01/2003 discussing her family history and Juneteenth Joyce, Richard and McKinney, Gladys interviewed by Strong, Julie 03/19/1986 for PARD - Sixth Street - The Image of the Black Entrepreneur exhibit Kincheon, Thomas Wesley (T.W.) III interviewed by Karen Riles on 10/02/2003 King, Dr. John interviewed by Orum, Anthony on 05/15/1984 Kirk, William Astor and Vivian interviewed by Karen Riles on 07/14/2004 Lee, Eliza interviewed by Jean Gilbert on 04/17/1973 Lenoir, Alice interviewed by Strong, Julie (unknown date, 1986) for PARD - Sixth Street - The Image of the Black Entrepreneur exhibit Lenoir, Alice interviewed by Strong, Julie 04/01/1986 for PARD - Sixth Street - The Image of the Black Entrepreneur exhibit Lincolnville at Moccasin Bend: Black Families on the Texas Frontier. Baylor University Institute for Oral History McCutcheon, Mrs. interviewed by Anthony Orum on 03/24/1984, recorded by Erin Chen Miles, Charles interviewed by Anthony Orum on 10/28/1885 Miller, David interviewed by Anthony Orum on 03/20/1984 Moore, Cecil and Lenoir, Alice interviewed by Ramon C. Noches, Colonel USAF

3134	Nunn, Willie interviewed by Strong, Julie on 02/03/1986 for PARD - Sixth Street - The Image of the Black Entrepreneur exhibit	Cassette
3144	Patterson, Pinky and Williams, Dorothy interviewed by Strong, Julie 3/15 and 3/16/1986 for PARD - Sixth Street - The Image of the Black Entrepreneur exhibit	Cassette
0020	Pinkston, Harriet Brown (1880-), also known as Hattie Pinkston, recorded 02/03/1967. Approximately 32 min. Side B- Smith, Mattie (1866-) 5 min recorded at age 102 on 2/26/1968, and Margaret Harn recorded at age 100 3/14/1968.	Reel-to- Reel
2488, 2490	Porter, Alex interviewed by Riles, Karen on 07/24/2000	Cassette
0207, 0208	Royal, Darrell K. interviewed by Jack Keever on 08/14/1967	Cassette
3150	Sheffield, Beverly interview by Strong, Julie 04/10/1986 for PARD - Sixth Street - The Image of the Black Entrepreneur exhibit	Cassette
3054	Sikes, Melvin P (1917-) interviewed by Ramon C. Noches on 12/27/2007 for the Library of Congress Veterans History Project.	Cassette
0129	Smith, Bertha interviewed by Karen Warren on 01/17/1976.	Cassette
2603	Sparks, Mrs. Johnnie Mae Williams interviewed by Karen Riles on 09/06/2000	Cassette
2484, 2486	Taylor, Roger L., Sr. interviewed by Riles, Karen on 09/15/2000	Cassette
3030	Walker, Earl T (1925-)interviewed by Ramon C. Noches Colonel USAF (Retired) on 10/17/2007 for the Library of Congress Veterans History Project	Cassette
2492	Walker, Reverand Billy Jo interviewed by Riles, Karen on 11/08/2000	Cassette
3136	Yerwood, Dr. Connie interviewed by Strong, Julie on 02/11/1986 about physicians and dentists of East Sixth Street for PARD - Sixth Street - The Image of the Black Entrepreneur exhibit	Cassette
0092	Youngblood, Theodore Roosevelt (Theo) interviewed by Jean Gilbert on 10/25/1973	Cassette

AGRICULTURE

Item#	Description of Tape	Format
3064	Bohls, Clarence (1927 -) interviewed by Mott, Vernagene on January 11, 2006 for the Pflugerville Community Library Oral History Project	Cassette
3065	Bohls, Herbert (1927 -) and Bohls, Verline Henkes (1932 -) interviewed by Moot, Vernagene on February 22, 2006 for the Pflugerville Community Library Oral History Project	Cassette
0154	Brown, John Herman interviewed by Debby Boone on 02/07/1976	Cassette
1966	Cooper, Mary Jo (Butler) and Johnston, Billie interviewed by Alison Hanks and Jane Manaster on 10/26 & 27/1999	Cassette
0170	Eppwright, C. C. interviewed by Cox, Mike in October 1972	Cassette
2516 2517	Flores, Jose interviewed by Irene Gonzales on 07/02/2003	Cassette
1140	McAdams, Clair interviewed by Anthony Orum on 10/06/1986	Cassette
0067	Munson, Leroy Lucius interviewed by Eleanor Harris on 05/18/1972	Cassette
0229	Peterson, Harry L. interviewed by Janet D. Hooten of the Assistance League of Austin on 05/02/1977	Cassette
3068	Pfluger, Gladys (1927 -) interviewed Mott, Vernagene on January 10, 2006 for Pflugerville Community Library Oral History Project	Cassette
3071	Robinson, William Hall (1920 -); Robinson, Tommie Nell (1925 -); and Cornelius, Arlene (Robinson) (1946 -) interviewed by Mott, Vernagene on February 7, 2006 for Pflugerville Community Library Oral History Project	Cassette
0086-A, 0087	Roe, Ethel J. interviewed on 06/30/1973 and Tinnin, Helen interviewed in 06/1973, both interviews conducted by Ellen Moore	Cassette
0180	Simpson, John D. interviewed by Janet D. Hooten at Superior Dairies on 02/28/1977	Cassette
3072	Teer, Myrtle (1908-2007) interviewed by Mott, Vernagene on January 6, 2006 for Pflugerville Community Library Oral History Project	Cassette
0342-A, 0343-A, 0776	Tidwell, Ernest and Edna playing music and telling tales of Cattle Drives in 1986	Cassette
3073	Timmerman, Theodor Jr. (1920 -) interviewed by Mott, Vernagene on	Cassette

	February 15, 2006 for Pflugerville Community Library Oral History Project	
3074	Weiss Sisters - Rust, Irene (1915 -); Marshall, Mildred (1917 -); Pfennig, Ruth Jean (1926 -); Heine, Janell (1931-) interviewed by Mott, Vernagene on January 6, 2006 for Pflugerville Community Library Oral History Project	Cassette

ARCHITECTURE

Item #	Description of Tape	Format
0464	Alexander, D. Blake, Professor of Architecture at the University of Texas, Austin, TX, interviewed by Peggy Pickle on 11/01/1985.	Cassette
1489, 1490	Barr, Howard R. interviewed by Pickle, Peggy on 02/04/1986	Cassette
0465, 0466	Davis, Dr. Marion interviewed by Peggy Pickle on 10/22/1985	Cassette
2473	Fehr, Mary Jane interviewed by Ida Scott on 08/08/1991.	Cassette
0463	Harris, August Watt family interviewed by Peggy Pickle on 12/09/1985, Subject of August Watt Harris and his Architectural Legacy in Austin, Texas	Cassette
0993, 0994, 0995	Stahl, Chuck interviewed by Anthony Orum on 12/09/1985	Cassette
0754	Stout, Cornelia interviewed by Byron Kidd on unknown date	Cassette
0461, 0462	Turley, Hans, Architect Emeritus in Austin, Texas. Subject is his arrival to the United States from Europe, interviewed by Peggy Pickle on 11/12/1985	Cassette

<u>ART</u>

Item#	Description of Tape	Format
0198	Bradford, Dewey interviewed by unknown on 11/02/1977. Others present: Beverly Sheffield, Dorothy Nan McClain, Bess Harris Jones, and Audray Bateman	Cassette
0226	Eder, Fred and Mildred Eder (nee Messer) interviewed by Ruth E. Ellsworth on 04/19/1978. Eder was a stone carver living in Austin.	Cassette

2416- 2423	Fearing, Kelly interviewed by Valerie Dunnam on 02/21/2002	Cassette
0754	Stout, Cornelia interviewed by Byron Kidd on unknown date	Cassette

ASIAN AMERICANS

Item#	Description of Tape	Format
3152	Agarwal, Anupam Kumar "A.K." interviewed by Davis, Michelle 10/22/2011	CD
3111	Aguallo, Mary Frances, interviewed by Chung, Esther, on 11/23/09	WAV
3124	Chan, Roger, interviewed by Chung, Esther, 11/15/2010	CD
3153	Chang, George C. interviewed by Chung, Esther on 6/26/2012	WAV
3154	Fukunaga, Glenn interviewed by Chung, Esther on 10/12/2012	WAV
3155	Fukunaga, Glenn interviewed by Denberg, Jody of KUT 03/2012	CD
3077	Fung, Nicholas interviewed by Liu, William on March 17, 2009.	Cassette
3156	Hodinh, Tommy interviewed by Esther, Chung on 03/21/2012	WAV
3157	Huang, Robert interviewed by Chung, Esther on 11/17/2012	WAV
3158	Khataw, Ali interviewed by Banks, Erica Marie on 11/02/2011	CD
3159	Khataw, Amina interviewed by Abbasi, Hannah on 11/07/2011	CD
3160	Ko, Ramey interviewed by Nguyen, Kim-Jamy on 02/07/2012	CD
3161	Lin, Lisa interviewed by Chung, Esther 01/15/2013	WAV
3123	Lung, Joe Jr. and Chung, Esther, interviewed by Guo, Lei on KOOP radio on 07/23/2010	CD
3109	Lung, Joe M. interviewed by Chung, Esther, 10/22/09	WAV
3110	Lung, Joe M. interviewed by Guo, Lei on 10/22/09	WAV
0076	Lung, Sam interviewed by Jean Gilbert on 02/26/1973	Cassette

3078	Mok, Amy Wong interviewed by Liu, William on March 19, 2009.	Cassette
3162	Nguyen, Sister Ane interviewed by Nguyen, Kim-Jamy 03/20/2012	CD
3163	Ramachandran, Rajani interviewed by Nguyen, Kim-Jamy on 10/28/2011	CD
3164	Rewari, Smita interviewed by Dickey, Eric on 10/26/2011	CD
3165	Shankar, Jishnu interviewed by Leachman, Hunter on 10/19/2011	CD
3166	Sharif, Sameera interviewed by Hernandez, Edward on 10/30/2011	CD
3167	Swasdee, Foo interviewed by Nguyen, Kim-Jamy on 10/22/2011	CD
3079	Tang, Dr. Eric interviewed by Liu, William in March 2009	Cassette
3086	Wong, Dr. Mitchel, interviewed by Chung, Esther, on 09/29/07.	Cassette
3087	Wong, Fred interviewed by Brown, Mel on 07/11/2002.	Cassette
3088, 3089	Wong, R.C. interviewed by Chung, Esther	Cassette

AUSTIN - DESCRIPTION

Item#	Description of Tape	Format
0139, 0140	Bacon, Robert F. (1873-1969) and his wife, Ella Lambert Bacon interviewed by Hildegarde Stjepcevitch on 02/07/1964, Mr. Bacon is 90 years of age	Cassette
0050-В	Broderick, Hazel interviewed by Harris, Eleanor on 05/26/1971	Cassette
0033	Brush, George Harris interviewed by Eleanor Harris on unknown date.	Cassette
0064	Burleson, Gladys interviewed by Loucks, Patricia on 05/01/1972	Cassette
0138	Chiles, Mary Hamilton Maloney (-1963), interviewed by Katherine D. Hart on 05/16/1959	Cassette
0334	Clark, Lucille Paula interviewed by unknown on unknown date; subject is her life in Austin, Texas	Cassette
0150	Hensel, Minnie Anderson interviewed by Nancy Neff on 05/02/1976	Cassette
0405,	Jacobson, Fred C., Longtime Austin Resident, interviewed by Valerie Dunnam	Cassette

0406	on 03/27/1985	
0063	Joyce, Eula (Cargill) interviewed by Loucks, Patricia on 04/07/1972.	Cassette
0351	Messer, Milton and Eder, Fred interviewed by Connie Moore on 01/25/1984, Assistance League of Austin, metal working and working as a stone carver in Austin	Cassette
0346	Messer, Milton and Eder, Mildred (Side A) and Eder, Fred (Side B) interviewed by Kathleen Sykes on 10/05/1982	Cassette
0068	Mueller, Mrs. R. G., Sr., (Laura von Boeckmann) interviewed by Stjepcevitch, Hildegarde on 11/14/1969	Cassette
0044	Olsen, Arthur interviewed by Ammons, Isabell on 08/04/1962	Reel-to- Reel
0028-B	Pickle, David Jones, (1878-) interviewed by Hildegarde Stjepcevitch on 11/06/1969, referred to as Judge Pickle.	Reel-to- Reel
0412	Searight, Mary Belle, longtime Austin resident, interviewed by Valerie Dunnam on 08/15/1985	Cassette
0273, 0281	Smoot, Jane interviewed by Connie Moore on 10/21/1980	Cassette
0050-A	Thaxton, Felix Smith interviewed by Harris, Eleanor on 04/27/1971	Cassette
0133, 0134	Travis, Edmunds (1890-1971) interviewed by Katherine D. Hart, Mary Rice, & Mrs. McCurdy on 04/19/1963	Cassette

AUSTIN - HISTORY

Item #	Description of Tape	Format
1061	Fish, Janet (with daughter) interviewed by Orum, Anthony on unknown date.	Cassette
2508, 2509	Fish, Janet interviewed by Biruta Kearl on 09/21/2002	Cassette
0392, 0393	Gillman Ringstaff, Mrs. Elizabeth (1903 -), Longtime Austin Resident, interviewed by Valerie Dunnam on 01/24/1985	Cassette
0060	Hetzel, Myra Ingram interviewed by Eleanor Harris on 11/24/1971.	Cassette
1243	Kirk, Charles interviews family members, Side A: Aunts Leona and Neno talk about the Wilson girls; Side B: Aunt Neno remembers Austin interviewed	Cassette

1245	Kirk, Charles; Interview with Uncle Leon about life in Austin and Houston	Cassette
0260	Kocurek, Willie interviewed by Prud'homme, Shirley on 05/22/1979.	Cassette
3024	Kuse, Frank (1920-) interviewed by Kathy Carter on 07/07/2007 at the Fayette Public Library.	Cassette
0860	Long, Walter Ewing (1886-1973) interviewed by Mike Cox on 09/29/1972 via telephone.	Cassette
1113, 1114	Long, Walter Kaapke interviewed by Anthony Orum on unknown date, speaking about his father, Walter Ewing Long, (1886-1973)	Cassette
1622	Nohra, Charlie interviewed by Cloyd Dowling and Sarah Coble on 02/07/2000 as part of the O. Henry Middle School Oral History Project Year 2000.	Cassette
0389	Patton, Wiley Bruce interviewed by Richey, Mary Jane on 09/21/1983, subject is Memories of Oak Hill, Texas and of Austin, Texas	Cassette
0288, 0289	Pierce, Edna interviewed by Bonnie S. George in approximately 11/1982	Cassette
2303, 2583	Quintanilla, Sam V. interviewed by Linda Quintanilla on 05/28/2000 at his home	Cassette
0881	Shelton, Emmett Hugh Sr., reminisces about gamblers and the gambling trade on 08/21/1978	Cassette
0990	Shelton, Emmett Sr. interviewed by Anthony Orum on 10/02/1986	Cassette
1000	Shelton, Emmett, Recollections and the history of The Peninsula, formerly West Lake Hills and Highlands, on 07/13/1979	Cassette
1170- 1172	Shelton, Emmett, Sr. interviewed by Orum, Anthony on 05/05/1983	Cassette
0021-A	Spillman, George Edward 02/10/1967 by Mattie Lee Seymour, interviewer and May, Ben (1884-)	Reel-to- Reel
0107	Von Kramer, Mamie (Tips), also known as Marie, and Mary Elizabeth interviewed by Robert Fowler on 01/02/1974.	Cassette
1200, 1201	Wright, James interviewed by Orum, Anthony, date unknown	Cassette

BANKS AND BANKING

Item #	Description of Tape	Format
0103	Bartholomew, Eugene Carlos (1902-) interviewed by Joe O'Neal on 07/10/1974	Cassette
1059	Bodine, Guy III interviewed by Anthony Orum on 10/09/1986	Cassette
0867	Hanna, Marie interviewed by unknown on unknown date	Cassette
0941	Kocurek, Willie interviewed by Allen Searight on 09/19/1991; Sneed, Robert interviewed by Allen Searight on 09/20/1991	Cassette
1117, 1118	Ladendorf, Kirk interviewed by Anthony Orum on 12/23/1985	Cassette
0921	Long, Joe interviewed by Allen Searight on 09/04/1991 (Side A); Miller, Amelia Elizabeth (Amy) interviewed by Allen Searight on 09/05/1991(Side B)	Cassette
0882	Shelton, Sr., Emmett Hugh reminisces about his early life and the Austin National Bank on 07/11/1979	Cassette
0925	Stone, Leon interviewed by Allen Searight in July 1991.	Cassette
0325, 0326	Stone, Leon, prominent banker in South Texas, interviewed by Mike Cox on 02/10/1981	Cassette
0032-В	Widen, Carl interviewed by Katherine D. Hart on 03/19/1969.	Cassette

BUILDING MATERIALS

Item #	Description of Tape	Format
0135	Butler, John Francis (1879-1964) interviewed by Katherine Hart on 05/14/1959	Cassette
0932	Goeth, Joe interviewed by Allen Searight concerning Tips Iron & Steel on 10/05/1992 on Side A. Side B unknown family member (Robinson?) connected since 1909 with Austin White Lime interviewed by Pat someone on 10/15/1992.	Cassette
2289, 2290	Kreisle, Leonardt Ferdinand interviewed by Kearl, Biruta Celmins on 09/24/1998 in Austin, Texas	Cassette
1178	Nolen, Harry Warren (1892-1989) interviewed by Anthony Orum on 04/28/1983	Cassette

BUILDING TRADES

Item #	Description of Tape	Format
0037	Anderson, William D., interviewed by Hildegarde Stjepcevitch on 12/12/1969	Cassette
0980	Lloyd, John interviewed by Anthony Orum on 09/29/1986	Cassette
0947-В	Milburn, Bill, homebuilder, interviewed by Searight, Allen on 9/16/1991	Cassette
0919	Phillips, Nash interviewed by Allen Searight on 07/18/1991 (Side A); Williams, Mary Pearl interviewed by Allen Searight on 07/18/1991 (Side B)	Cassette

BUSINESS

Item #	Description of Tape	Format
1079, 1085	Anderson, Lynn interviewed by Anthony Orum on 09/20/1985	Cassette
1589, 1590	Andrews, Fanny Margaret (1869-1960) Interviewed by Walter E. Long and Russell H. Fish in 10/1959?. Used as a basis for her autobiography published in 1964 by Walter E. Long.	Cassette
3147	Arnold, Ada interviewed by Strong, Julie 03/25/1986 for PARD - Sixth Street - The Image of the Black Entrepreneur exhibit	Cassette
3135	Bell, Lonnie interviewed by Strong, Julie on 02/04/1986 for PARD - Sixth Street - The Image of the Black Entrepreneur exhibit	Cassette
0927	Brown, Jack P. interviewed by unknown on 10/31/1991 on Side A; Wendler, Edward Tynan Sr. interviewed by unknown on 11/05/1991 on Side B	Cassette
1071	Cochridge, Lloyd interviewed by Anthony Orum on 08/22/1985	Cassette
3140	Conner, Dr. Brodie E. interviewed by Strong, Julie 02/19/1986 for PARD - Sixth Street - The Image of the Black Entrepreneur exhibit	Cassette
1053, 1053	Crow, Joe interviewed by Anthony Orum on 07/31/1985	Cassette
1055	Dale, Al interviewed by Anthony Orum on 09/27/1985	Cassette
3132	Douglas, Gladys interviewed by Strong, Julie, about P.A. Williams in 1986 for PARD - Sixth Street - The Image of the Black Entrepreneur exhibit	Cassette

Ford, Mrs. Christina interviewed by Strong, Julie on 02/17/1986 for PARD - Sixth Street - The Image of the Black Entrepreneur exhibit	Cassette
Gilbert, Marie interviewed by Strong, Julie 3/18/1986 for PARD - Sixth Street - The Image of the Black Entrepreneur exhibit	Cassette
Glasco, Alberta; West, Albert, and Utah, Ogden interviewed by Strong, Julie 03/13/1986 for PARD - Sixth Street - The Image of the Black Entrepreneur exhibit	Cassette
Gray, John interviewed by Anthony Orum on 08/01/1985	Cassette
Gres, Marcel E. interviewed by Nancy Hamilton on 11/07/2003	Cassette
Hage, Mike K. interviewed by Searight, Allen on 08/15/1991 on Side A; Morgan, Dr. (Ira) Lon interviewed by Searight, Allen on 08/16/1991 on Side B	Cassette
Hardeman, Teresa interviewed by Strong, Julie 02/19/1986 for PARD - Sixth Street - The Image of the Black Entrepreneur exhibit	Cassette
Harrison, Janie interviewed by Strong, Julie on 01/31/1986 for PARD - Sixth Street - The Image of the Black Entrepreneur exhibit	Cassette
Hawkins, Lewis and Jones, Bill interviewed by Strong, Julie on 02/17/1986 for PARD - Sixth Street - The Image of the Black Entrepreneur exhibit	Cassette
Hodinh, Tommy interviewed by Esther, Chung on 03/21/2012	WAV
Jackson, Ken and Hart, Martha, interviewed by Strong, Julie on 02/16/1986 for PARD - Sixth Street - The Image of the Black Entrepreneur exhibit	Cassette
Joyce, Richard and McKinney, Gladys interviewed by Strong, Julie 03/19/1986 for PARD - Sixth Street - The Image of the Black Entrepreneur exhibit	Cassette
King, Alfred A. on 10/10/1991 on Side A; Margaret Scarborough on 10/16/1991 on Side B; both interviewed by Searight, Allen	Cassette
Kocurek, Willie I. interviewed by Jean Gilbert in July 1975	Cassette
Kodosky, Jeff interviewed by Nancy Hamilton on 05/19/1998 at National Instruments in Austin, Texas	Cassette
Ladendorf, Kirk interviewed by Anthony Orum on 12/23/1985	Cassette
Lenoir, Alice interviewed by Strong, Julie 04/01/1986 for PARD - Sixth Street - The Image of the Black Entrepreneur exhibit	Cassette
	Sixth Street - The Image of the Black Entrepreneur exhibit Gilbert, Marie interviewed by Strong, Julie 3/18/1986 for PARD - Sixth Street - The Image of the Black Entrepreneur exhibit Glasco, Alberta; West, Albert, and Utah, Ogden interviewed by Strong, Julie 03/13/1986 for PARD - Sixth Street - The Image of the Black Entrepreneur exhibit Gray, John interviewed by Anthony Orum on 08/01/1985 Gres, Marcel E. interviewed by Nancy Hamilton on 11/07/2003 Hage, Mike K. interviewed by Searight, Allen on 08/15/1991 on Side A; Morgan, Dr. (Ira) Lon interviewed by Searight, Allen on 08/16/1991 on Side B Hardeman, Teresa interviewed by Strong, Julie 02/19/1986 for PARD - Sixth Street - The Image of the Black Entrepreneur exhibit Harrison, Janie interviewed by Strong, Julie on 01/31/1986 for PARD - Sixth Street - The Image of the Black Entrepreneur exhibit Hawkins, Lewis and Jones, Bill interviewed by Strong, Julie on 02/17/1986 for PARD - Sixth Street - The Image of the Black Entrepreneur exhibit Hodinh, Tommy interviewed by Esther, Chung on 03/21/2012 Jackson, Ken and Hart, Martha, interviewed by Strong, Julie on 02/16/1986 for PARD - Sixth Street - The Image of the Black Entrepreneur exhibit Joyce, Richard and McKinney, Gladys interviewed by Strong, Julie 03/19/1986 for PARD - Sixth Street - The Image of the Black Entrepreneur exhibit King, Alfred A. on 10/10/1991 on Side A; Margaret Scarborough on 10/16/1991 on Side B; both interviewed by Searight, Allen Kocurek, Willie I. interviewed by Nancy Hamilton on 05/19/1998 at National Instruments in Austin, Texas Ladendorf, Kirk interviewed by Anthony Orum on 12/23/1985 Lenoir, Alice interviewed by Strong, Julie 04/01/1986 for PARD - Sixth Street -

1249, 1250	McBee, Frank Jr. interviewed by Hamilton, Nancy about the history of Tracor, Inc.	Cassette
2534	McBee, Sue interviewed by Val Dunnam on 01/09/2004.	Cassette
0411	Moerke, Randolph, retired businessman in Austin, Texas, interviewed by Valerie Dunnam on 08/20/1985	Cassette
2537	Moody, E. B. interviewed by unknown on 10/21/2003 from Bill Hart of Hart Graphics (interview may have been done in the 1970's).	Cassette
3142	Moore, Cecil and Lenoir, Alice interviewed by Strong, Julie 03/11/1986 for PARD - Sixth Street - The Image of the Black Entrepreneur exhibit	Cassette
3134	Nunn, Willie interviewed by Strong, Julie on 02/03/1986 for PARD - Sixth Street - The Image of the Black Entrepreneur exhibit	Cassette
3144	Patterson, Pinky and Williams, Dorothy interviewed by Strong, Julie 3/15 and 3/16/1986 for PARD - Sixth Street - The Image of the Black Entrepreneur exhibit	Cassette
1235	Pietrowicz, Fred, manager of Minit Mart #9 in Austin, TX from 1968-1986	Cassette
1155, 1156	Ransom, Ruby Lee and Tatum, Mrs. Jim interviewed by Anthony Orum on 04/22/1983	Cassette
0028-A	Schneider, Edward Thomas, (1889-) interviewed by Katherine D. Hart on 09/11/1968	Reel-to- Reel
1169	Schwartz, Lou interviewd by Orum, Anthony on 01/17/1985, speaking about the businesses on East Sixth Street	Cassette
3150	Sheffield, Beverly interview by Strong, Julie 04/10/1986 for PARD - Sixth Street - The Image of the Black Entrepreneur exhibit	Cassette
2307	Skaggs, James, CEO and President of Tracor, Inc. interviewed by Hamilton, Nancy on 05/10/2002	Cassette
2197, 2199	Smaha, Steve (1952-) interviewed by Hamilton, Nancy on 02/20/2001	Cassette
1185	Smith, C. B. interviewed by Anthony Orum on 07/17/1985	Cassette
0944	Snyder, Bernard interviewed by Dunnam, Valerie on 03/24/1993	Cassette
0939	Snyder, Chester interviewed by Valerie Dunnam on 02/03/1993	Cassette
1184	Stockton, John interviewed by Anthony Orum on 09/09/1985	Cassette
0275-	Velasquez, Roy M., Sr. interviewed by Cootes, V. Glenn on 03/06/1981 and	Cassette

0278	03/12/1981 and containing voices of Karen Strong, Carlos Velasquez, and one of Roy Velasquez' sons	
0051	Ward, John S., (1890-) interviewed by Harris, Eleanor on 05/10/1971.	Cassette
1308-A, 1308-B	Wolfe, Chip, founder of Sterling Information Group, interviewed by Hamilton, Nancy on 02/19/1997	Cassette
3136	Yerwood, Dr. Connie interviewed by Strong, Julie on 02/11/1986 about physicians and dentists of East Sixth Street for PARD - Sixth Street - The Image of the Black Entrepreneur exhibit	Cassette

CHURCHES

Item #	Description of Tape	Format
0410	Barclay, Dr. John, (-1989) interviewed by Dunnam, Valerie on 01/30/1985.	Cassette
1559	Batts, Rosalie interviewed on 11/19/1994; Cottonwood Baptist Church Del Valle, Texas.	Cassette
0043	Beaver, Beulah and Francis interviewed by Eleanor Harris on 02/02/1971	Cassette
1075, 1076	Bryon, The Rev. Bob interviewed by Anthony Orum on 05/25/1984	Cassette
0386	Davis, Reverend S. L. interviewed by unknown on 03/01/1982, Baptist Minister of St. John's Church.	Cassette
3082	Gallo, Sylvia interviewed by Gonzales, Irene on 2/22/2007.	Cassette
0248- 0257, 1888- 1896	Heinsohn, Edmund, Dr., (1888-1989) retired minister of University United Methodist Church in Austin, author and attorney, interviewed by Pat Gossett between 12/03/1977 and 01/29/1979	Cassette
0041, 0042-A	Heinsohn, Edmund, Dr., (1888-1989), recorded 09/01/1970 and continued 09/11/1970	Reel-to- Reel
1561	Henry, Iva & Thompson, Ethel & Anderson, S.E. interviewed by unknown on 12/06/1994; Cottonwood Baptist Church Del Valle, Texas.	Cassette
0060	Hetzel, Myra Ingram interviewed by Eleanor Harris on 11/24/1971.	Cassette
2495, 2496	King, Dr. John Quill Taylor interviewed by Riles, Karen on 08/01/2000	Cassette

0271	Koock, Mary Faulk interviewed by Suzan N. Stratton on 01/19/1978	Cassette
1960, 1961	Luna, Jesse interviewed by Jill Abraham on 12/14/1999, Tape 1 of 2	Cassette
3080	Martinez, Consuelo and Quintanilla, Sam V. interviewed by Quintanilla, Dr. Linda J. on February 12, 2002	Cassette
0922	McCabe, Father interviewed by Allen Searight on 10/08/1991	Cassette
0924	McCalla, Maline [Mary Ailine Gilbert], interviewed by Allen Searight on 08/12/1991 on side A; Barclay, John A. interviewed by unknown on 08/14/1991 on Side B.	Cassette
0024-B	McCuiston, Bessie interviewed by Mattie Lee Seymour with her sister, Mrs. Marjorie Norwood, and Cuthbertson, Myrtle Seiders 02/24/1967	Reel-to- Reel
1557	Moore, Robert & Mackey, Sammy interviewed on 11/12/1994; Cottonwood Baptist Church Del Valle, Texas.	Cassette
1553	Moore, Robert interviewed on 11/04/1994; Cottonwood Baptist Church Del Valle, Texas.	Cassette
1304	Patterson, Mrs. P. interviewed by Roland C. Hayes, 1975; Recollections of Ebenezer Baptist Church	Cassette
3068	Pfluger, Gladys (1927 -) interviewed Mott, Vernagene on January 10, 2006 for Pflugerville Community Library Oral History Project	Cassette
1959	Renteria, Mario interviewed by Branden Lopez on 12/06/1999	Cassette
1949	Reyes, Monsignor Lonnie interviewed by Tan Thai on 03/24/1998	Cassette
2528	Scales, Lydia interviewed by Karen Riles on 01/12/2004	Cassette
0129	Smith, Bertha interviewed by Karen Warren on 01/17/1976	Cassette
0273, 0281	Smoot, Jane interviewed by Connie Moore on 10/21/1980	Cassette
1941- 1943	Tellez, Nellie Perez interviewed by Rebekah Fowler on 03/30/1998	Cassette
3073	Timmerman, Theodor Jr. (1920 -) interviewed by Mott, Vernagene on February 15, 2006 for Pflugerville Community Library Oral History Project	Cassette
1555	Wallace, Girlie & George interviewed on 11/19/1994; Cottonwood Baptist Church Del Valle, Texas.	Cassette
0177	Washington, Claude, 03/31/1977, and Buck, Alva, 04/01/1977, interviewed by	Cassette

	Jane Gracy Bedichek.	
1191	Weber, Father Francis interviewed by Orum, Anthony on 05/14/1984.	Cassette
2594	Zamarripa, Hermelinda interviewed by Maureen Williams on 06/30/2004, Old Neighborhood Reunion.	Cassette
2593	Zamarripa, Josephine Moreno interviewed by Veliz Saenz Williams on 06/30/2004	Cassette

CITIES AND TOWNS

Item#	Description of Tape	Format
1238	Allison, Mrs. Ethel interviewed by Gunn, Charlotte, Manor, TX Sesquicentennial Oral History Project; 07/24/1986	Cassette
1559	Batts, Rosalie interviewed on 11/19/1994; Cottonwood Baptist Church Del Valle, Texas.	Cassette
1724	Bloor, Bert interviewed by Sarah Harriman on 06/10/1992 concerning Bloor House and the history of Manor, Texas	Cassette
0170	Eppwright, C. C. interviewed by Cox, Mike in October 1972. Subject of Manor.	Cassette
0019-A	Hackett, Charles Wilson, Jr., recorded 07/27/1966. Approximately 30 min. Side B Woolford, Mrs. Arthur L. 07/11/1968 concerning the Joseph William Robertson (1809-1870) family. Subject of Webberville.	Reel-to- Reel
1239	Heffington, Mrs. Nan (Side A) and Browning, Mrs. Julie (Side B) interviewed by Gunn, Charlotte; Manor, TX Sesquicentennial Oral History Project;	Cassette
1561	Henry, Iva & Thompson, Ethel & Anderson, S.E. interviewed by unknown on 12/06/1994; Cottonwood Baptist Church Del Valle, Texas.	Cassette
1237	Kouri, Evangeline H. interviewed by Gunn, Charlotte; Manor. TX Sesquicentennial Oral History Project; 09/17/1986	Cassette
1241	Lara, Mrs. Frances interview; Manor, TX Sesquicentennial Oral History Project	Cassette
0390, 0407	Luedecke, Pansy (1892-) interviewed by Valerie Dunnam on 08/31/1984. Subject of Manor.	Cassette
1646	Masters, April (1973-) interviewed by Katherine Biehle on 02/15/2000; O. Henry Middle School Oral History Project Year 2000. Subject of Oak Hill.	Cassette
1557	Moore, Robert & Mackey, Sammy interviewed on 11/12/1994; Cottonwood	Cassette

	Baptist Church Del Valle, Texas.	
1553	Moore, Robert interviewed on 11/04/1994; Cottonwood Baptist Church Del Valle, Texas.	Cassette
1236	Newsome, Mack interviewed by Gunn, Charlotte, Manor, TX Sesquicentennial Oral History Project (poor sound quality)	Cassette
0357- 0378	Olson, Naomi, East Austin Resident and participant of the East Austin Tri-Ethnic Oral History Project interviewed by Gabriel Lopez on 01/24/1984	Cassette
0389	Patton, Wiley Bruce interviewed by Richey, Mary Jane on 09/21/1983, subject is Memories of Oak Hill, Texas and of Austin, Texas	Cassette
1240	Rosen, Edward (Side 1) and Smith, Welton (Side 2) interviewed by Gunn, Charlotte, Manor, TX Sesquicentennial Oral History Project	Cassette
1555	Wallace, Girlie & George interviewed on 11/19/1994; Cottonwood Baptist Church Del Valle, Texas.	Cassette
0379- 0380	Widen, Carl, East Austin resident and participant of The East Austin Tri-Ethnic Oral History Project, interviewed by Gabriel Lopez on 02/07/1984	Cassette

CITY COUNCIL

Item#	Description of Tape	Format
1088	Bartz, Joan interviewed by Anthony Orum on 01/11/1986	Cassette
1094, 1095	Bechtol, Hub interviewed by Anthony Orum on 07/22/1985	Cassette
1091- 1093	Binder, Bob interviewed by Anthony Orum on 12/11/1985	Cassette
1098	Hancock, R. L. interviewed by Anthony Orum on 01/10/1986	Cassette
0480	Himmelblau, Betty interviewed by Rider, Sara on 05/04/1984, former City Council member from 1975 to 1981. Subject of Brackenridge Hospital	Cassette
0941	Kocurek, Willie interviewed by Allen Searight on 09/19/1991; Sneed, Robert interviewed by Allen Searight on 09/20/1991	Cassette
0247	Maplewood Community School interviews on 11/01/1978, concerning the history of the Stuart Long property at 1306 Bradwood Rd., Emma Jackson Long's terms on the City Council, and County Democratic politics	Cassette

1178	Nolen, Harry Warren (1892-1989) interviewed by Anthony Orum on 04/28/1983	Cassette
0027-В	Nolen, Harry Warren (1892-1989), recorded 07/10/1968, 30 min. 3" reel-to-reel tape with no transfer indications on box. Same box with Balagia, Charles Cobb	Reel-to- Reel
1133, 1134	Parry, Edgar III (1930-) interviewed by Orum, Anthony on 04/20/1983	Cassette
1182- 1183	Simpson, Marilyn interviewed by Orum, Anthony on 01/09/1986	Cassette
0942	Sneed, Robert interviewed by Allen Searight on 09/20/1991, Tape 2 of 2. Two cassettes.	Cassette
0119	Thompson, Ted interviewed by Joe O'Neal on 12/18/1974.	Cassette

CITY PLANNING

Item #	Description of Tape	Format
1086, 1087	Baker, Betty, Planner with City of Austin Planning Department, interviewed by Anthony Orum on unknown date	Cassette
0210	Barrow, David Brown, Sr., (1896-1980) interviewed by Mrs. R. Kinnan Goleman on 01/31/1964	Cassette
1059	Bodine, Guy III interviewed by Anthony Orum on 10/09/1986	Cassette
1077	Brunson, Howard interviewed by Anthony Orum on 10/07/1986	Cassette
2171	Fish, Janet Long interviewed by Sitton, Thad for the Bull Creek Foundation on 07/20/2000.	Cassette
1102, 1103	Gray, John interviewed by Anthony Orum on 08/01/1985	Cassette
1128- 1131	Long, Emma Jackson interviewed by Orum, Anthony on 06/03/1981	Cassette
1180	Osborne, Hoyle interviewed by Anthony Orum on 01/17/1986	Cassette
2549, 2550	Schofield, Charlotte interviewed by Karen Riles on 02/18/2004	Cassette
1182-	Simpson, Marilyn interviewed by Orum, Anthony on 01/09/1986	Cassette

1183		
2172	Stenis, Rowena Smith, Stenis, Vaughn, Smith, Llewellyn A., and Stenis, Tom interviewed by Sitton, Thad for the Bull Creek Foundation on 07/10/2000.	Cassette

COLORADO RIVER

Item#	Description of Tape	Format
0027-A	Balagia, Charles Cobb (-1969) recorded 06/24/1968, approximately 30 min and Nolen, Harry Warren (1892-1989), recorded 07/10/1968, 30 min.	Reel-to- Reel
0154	Brown, John Herman interviewed by Debby Boone on 02/07/1976	Cassette
1057, 1058	Ferguson, Tom interviewed by Anthony Orum on 11/15/1983, also discussing Mr. & Mrs. Hughes	Cassette
0161, 0162	Forbis, Mr. & Mrs. Ollie interviewed by Mrs. R. Kinnan Golemon on 11/10/1975	Cassette
2474	Kreisle, Leonardt F. interviewed by Biruta Kearl on 06/26/1991	Cassette
1873	Kriesle, Leonardt F. (Ferdinand) interviewed by Sheffield, Beverly on 06/19/1991 on the topic of the land in West Austin on the banks of the Colorado River and Davenport, Gussie Lee Johnson interviewed by Sheffield, Beverly on 02/19/1990 on Deep Eddy	Cassette
0021-B- 0022-B	May, Ben (1884-). on tape with Spillman, George Edward 02/10/1967. Mattie Lee Seymour, interviewer	Reel-to- Reel
1970	Paggi, Henry, (1889-) & Mrs. Will Paggi, (1881 -1973) recorded on 10/26/1967	Cassette
1145, 1146	Randolph, Ben interviewed by Anthony Orum on 11/05/1983	Cassette
0038, 0039-A	Saladee, Bernard M., (1887-1971) interviewed by Hildegarde Stjepcevitch on 01/14/1970	Cassette

COMPUTER INDUSTRY

Item#	Description of Tape	Format
2571, 2572	Gres, Marcel E. interviewed by Nancy Hamilton on 11/07/2003	Cassette
2138, 2139	Kodosky, Jeff interviewed by Nancy Hamilton on 05/19/1998 at National Instruments in Austin, Texas	Cassette
1249, 1250	McBee, Frank Jr. interviewed by Hamilton, Nancy about the history of Tracor, Inc.; 03/14/1997	Cassette
2534	McBee, Sue interviewed by Val Dunnam on 01/09/2004.	Cassette
2307	Skaggs, James, CEO and President of Tracor, Inc. interviewed by Hamilton, Nancy on 05/10/2002	Cassette
1308-A, 1308-B	Wolfe, Chip, founder of Sterling Information Group, interviewed by Hamilton, Nancy on 02/19/1997	Cassette

COURTS

Item #	Description of Tape	Format
0175	Betts, Charles (District Judge) interviewed by Nancy Neff in November 1976	Cassette
2526	Porter, Alexander W. (A. W.) interviewed by Karen Riles on 07/10/2000.	Cassette
2084	Rodriguez-Mendoza, Amalia, interviewed by Lupe Morin on 04/29/1994.	Cassette
1188, 1189	Thornberry, Homer (1909-1995), U.S. Court of Appeals Judge, interviewed by Anthony Orum on 02/28/1984	Cassette
0855	Watson, J. H., Former County Judge, interviewed by Mike Cox on unknown date	Cassette

Creeks

Item#	Description of Tape	Format
1252, 1253	Bryant, Mr. interviewed by Barrera, Rene on 02/07/1997 on Blunn Creek	Cassette

0066	Cook, Thelma (Rogers) interviewed by Loucks, Patricia on 05/16/1972	Cassette
2171	Fish, Janet Long interviewed by Sitton, Thad for the Bull Creek Foundation on 07/20/2000	Cassette
0008	Josephine, Darrouzet interviewed by Hildegarde Stjepcevitch in April 1964 and Cutherbertson, Myrtle Seiders interviewed by Hildegarde Stjepcevitch on 05/1964	Reel-to- Reel, Cassette
0024-A	Norwood, Dot recorded 03/13/1967 with McCuiston, Bessie; Cuthbertson, Myrtle Seiders, recorded Side B: Purcell, Stuart MacLeod, (1890-1985) 10/22/69; Prowse, Mrs. G. H., Girard, Ella Norman.	Reel-to- Reel
0018	Reissig, Henry Herman, (1880-) interviewed by Seymour, Mattie Lee on 07/04/1966, (Side A); Max Hermann Bickler interviewed by Seymour, Mattie Lee on 10/06/1969 (Side B)	Cassette
2172	Stenis, Rowena Smith, Stenis, Vaughn, Smith, Llewellyn A., and Stenis, Tom interviewed by Sitton, Thad for the Bull Creek Foundation on 07/10/2000.	Cassette
0236	Sutton, Mack, interviewed by Ruth E. Ellsworth and Bill Carter, 06/1978	Cassette

EDUCATION

Item #	Description of Tape	Format
2511	Barrientos, Emma interviewed by Irene Gonzales on 02/02/2002	Cassette
2563, 2564	Bedichek, Jane Gracy interviewed by Val Dunnam on 03/22/2004	Cassette
1251	Caldwell, Birdie interviewed by Dunnam, Val on 09/27/1994	Cassette
1936, 1937	Castillo, Manuel interviewed by Juan Eduardo Garcia on unknown date in 1997	Cassette
1938, 1939	Chapa, Roberto (1926-) interviewed by Juan Manuel Flores on 04/03/1998	Cassette
2560	De La Garza, Beatriz interviewed by Jennifer Ling on 12/08/2003	Cassette
0237	Fertsch, Lynn M. (1885-) interviewed by Ruth E. Ellsworth on 06/22/1978, Austin Schools including Matthews, Pease, Brykerwoods, and West Austin	Cassette
2516, 2517	Flores, Jose interviewed by Irene Gonzales on 07/02/2003	Cassette

0077	Gomez, Dr. Severo, Instructor - Bilingual Education, interviewed by Jean Gilbert on 03/16/1973	Cassette
0843-A	Hickman, Mrs. and Young, Stephanie interviewed by unknown on unknown date	Cassette
1176, 1177	Mosby, James and Mosby, Eva Marie interviewed by Anthony Orum on 05/10/1984	Cassette
1897	Moya, Richard interviewed by Blasita Juarez on 03/07/1996	Cassette
1948	Navarro, Manuel (1937-) interviewed by Juan Coronado on 05/08/1998	Cassette
2308, 2309, 2348, 2349	Parker, Lila Anne interviewed by Dunnam, Valerie on 10/10/2002	Cassette
1958	Rogers, Mark interviewed by Peter Mendoza & Guerra, Jose interviewed by Veronica Delgado on unknown date in 1999	Cassette
1944, 1945	Salinas, Raul interviewed by Lara Uselding on 04/14/1998	Cassette
2528	Scales, Lydia interviewed by Karen Riles on 01/12/2004	Cassette
0075	Tovar, Paul interviewed by Jean Gilbert at Cisco's Bakery on 02/26/1973	Cassette
1940	Tovar, Paulino "Paul" (1939-) interviewed by Georgina Osorio on 03/25/1998	Cassette

ENGINEERING

Item #	Description of Tape	Format
1080	Alley, Ben interviewed by Anthony Orum on 09/29/1996	Cassette
1921	Guerra, Jose I. interviewed by Jose Mendoza on 03/04/1996.	Cassette
0867	Hanna, Marie interviewed by unknown on unknown date	Cassette
1173	Miller, Orville interviewed by Anthony Orum on 09/22/1986	Cassette
1174, 1175	Morgan, Guiton interviewed by Anthony Orum and Todd Crosset on 06/23/1982	Cassette
1145, 1146	Randolph, Ben interviewed by Anthony Orum on 11/05/1983	Cassette

1187	Thompson, J. Neils interviewed by Anthony Orum on 08/06/1985	Cassette
------	--	----------

FIRE DEPARTMENT

Item #	Description of Tape	Format
2242, 2243	Byrne, John interviewed by Gray, Robert on 02/03/1998 for the Auxiliary to Local 975, Austin Fire Department Oral History Projec	Cassette
2291, 2292, 2240, 2241	Davis, Willie Ray (Retired Capt. Of the Austin Fire Dept) interviewed by Catherine Dwyer on 02/05/1998, Austin Fire Department Oral History Project	Cassette
2232, 2233	Halm, Jesse interviewed by Fowler, Ann on 01/31/1998 for the Auxiliary to Local 975, Austin Fire Department Oral History Project	Cassette
2234, 2235	Light, Malcom interviewed by Fowler, Ann on 01/31/1998 for the Auxiliary to Local 975, Austin Fire Department Oral History Project	Cassette
2244, 2245	Pool, T. Brady, (1926-), interviewed by Dwyer, Catherine on 01/30/1998 for the Auxiliary to Local 975, Austin Fire Department Oral History Project	Cassette
2238, 2239	Roberts, Ronnie interviewed by Dwyer, Catherine on 01/29/1998 for the Auxiliary to Local 975, Austin Fire Department Oral History Project	Cassette
2246- 2248	Smith, Steen interviewed by Gray, Robert on 02/06/1998 for the Auxiliary to Local 975, Austin Fire Deparatment Oral History Project	Cassette
2236, 2237	Taylor, Homer, (1920-), interviewed by Dwyer, Catherine on 01/23/1998 for the Auxiliary to Local 975, Austin Fire Department Oral History Project	Cassette

HOSPITALS

Item#	Description of Tape	Format
0502	Abell, Dr. Joe, Jr. Interviewed by Hall, Joyce on 08/16/1983. Discussion of Brackenridge Hospital and The University of Texas Tower Shooting, Aug. 1, 1966.	Cassette
2177, 2179	Ash, Charles Standifer interviewed by Sitton, Sarah on 08/08/1994 on the topic of the Austin State Hospital.	Cassette

2193, 2194	Austin State Hospital history recording on 11/13/1980	Cassette
0471-B	Baggett, Dr. D. A. interviewed by Rider, Sara on 04/06/1984. Former Chief of Staff at Brackenridge Hospital	Cassette
0320	Bain, Dr. Ruth interviewed by Connie Moore on 03/30/1983	Cassette
0453-B	Bass, Paul interviewed by Marten, Jim on 08/09/1984. Nurse Practitioner In Austin, Texas	Cassette
0492-B	Besserman, Dr. Abraham (Abe) interviewed by Marten, Jim on 07/18/1984. Subject of Pediatric Surgery at Brackenridge Hospital	Cassette
2191	Brownlow, Lewis interviewed by Sitton, Sarah on 01/10/1995 on the topic of the Austin State Hospital.	Cassette
0496-B	Budd, Pat interviewed by Spears, Diane on 12/02/1983, Registered nurse at Brackenridge Hospital, subject of child abuse	Cassette
0503	Burke, Eva interviewed by Deutsch, Debbie on 12/07/1983. Graduate of the Brackenridge Hospital Nursing Program, formerly known as Austin City Hospital	Cassette
0454	Calhoon, Dr. Jim interviewed by Rider, Sara on 06/02/1983, subject is Whitman	Cassette
0469-B	Cansey, Anita Jean interviewed by Rider, Sara on 05/19/1983. Subject of Brackenridge Hospital and the closure of The School of Nursing	Cassette
0486	Chew, John interviewed by unknown woman on unknown date; Family genealogy of Zacariah White, John Adams and his father John Brackenridge	Cassette
0498-B	Clay, Mrs. Camille interviewed by Joyce Hall on unknown date. Discussion of polio treatment at Brackenridge Hospital during the epidemic of 1953	Cassette
0493	Crowder, Dr. Eleanor McElheny interviewed by Lisa Fahrenthold on 03/19/1984. Discussion of Brackenridge Hospital and the Texas polio epidemic of 1953	Cassette
0488	Darnall, Dr. Charles interviewed by Fahrenthold, Lisa on 02/03/1983. Subject of laboratory work at Brackenridge Hospital during the 1920s	Cassette
0473	Darnall, Dr. Charles, M. D. interviewed by Lisa Fahrenthold on 06/03/1983. Former Practitioner at Brackenridge Hospital	Cassette
0263	Darnell, Dr. Charles interviewed by Connie Moore on 01/17/1980	Cassette
0467	Darnell, Dr. Charles interviewed by Fahrenthold, Lisa on 01/26/1983, Subject of Brackenridge Hospital	Cassette
	•	-

0476-A	Davidson, Dan interviewed by Rider, Sara on 02/15/1984. Former City Manager of Austin, TX.	Cassette
2192	De Moll, Lewis interviewed by Sitton, Sarah on 08/23/1996 on the topic of the Austin State Hospital	Cassette
0511-B	Dellana, Judge Jerry conducted by Rider, Sara 6/02/1983. Discussion of Brackenridge Hospital And The University of Texas Tower Shooting Tragedy August 1, 1966.	Cassette
0459-A	Dowdy, Julia Ruth and Wood, Ruby Anne Corder interviewed by Joe Pierce on 05/07/1983. Graduates of the Nursing School at Brackenridge Hospital.	Cassette
0491	Dryden, Dr. S. H. interviewed by Marten, Jim on unknown date. Discussion of the Emergency Service System and Brackenridge Hospital	Cassette
0471-A	Dryden, Dr. Bud interviewed by Rider, Sara on unknown date. Subject of The Brackenridge Hospital Nursing Program	Cassette
0485	Edens, Dr. Lee E. interviewed by Fahrenthold, Lisa on 05/24/1980. Former physician at Brackenridge Hospital	Cassette
0475	Edson, Lela Merle Kennedy and Helton, Lillie Bell Milliman and others interviewed by Pearce, Joe on 05/07/1983. Former Nursing Students at Brackenridge Nursing Program, Class of 1936, 1934, 1933, 1945.	Cassette
0481-A, 0481-B	Felger, Dr. Charles interviewed by Lisa Fahrenthold on 09/21/1982, Chief of Staff at Brackenridge Hospital	Cassette
0455-A	Friedman, Jeff interviewed by Rider, Sara on 02/16/1984, subject is Brackenridge Hospital	Cassette
0500	Gilbert, Dr. Joe Thorne , M. D., interviewed by Jensen, Michael on 08/10/1983	Cassette
0102	Glass, Taylor (1910-1989) interviewed by Joe O'Neal on 05/23/1974	Cassette
2189	Gooding, Pat interviewed by Sitton, Sarah on 07/17/1994 on the topic of the Austin State Hospital.	Cassette
0478	Grube, Alma Marburger interviewed by Pearson, Ron on 05/07/1983. Graduate of The Brackenridge Nursing Program	Cassette
0497-B	Hansen, Fred, M.D. by Rider, Sara on 04/16/1984, subject of abortion procedures at Brackenridge Hospital during the Roe v. Wade controversy	Cassette
0468-A	Hart, Mary Sumner interviewed by Ron Pearson on 05/07/1983. Nursing Graduate From Brackenridge Hospital.	Cassette
0470	Heard, Robert interviewed by Rider, Sara on 06/16/1983. Shooting Victim. Subject of The University of Texas Shooting on August 1, 1966	Cassette

0456-A	Hibbert, Kathryn interviewed by Spears, Diane on 11/17/1983. Subject of Family Services and Foster Homes in Travis County	Cassette
0480	Himmelblau, Betty interviewed by Rider, Sara on 05/04/1984, former City Council member from 1975 to 1981. Subject of Brackenridge Hospital	Cassette
0513	Hohmann, Morris interviewed by Rider, Sara on 5/31/1983. Discussion of Brackenridge Hospital and The University of Texas Tower Shooting Tragedy August 1, 1966.	Cassette
0501	Holman, Mary (1917-), 11/30/1983, Brackenridge Hosp Nursing Program. Class of 1938; Hamby, Virginia Randolph Harper Pettway, 12/07/1983; both interviewed by Zody, Pat	Cassette
0506	Holt, Susie Klinger interviewed by Steve Mosier and Lisa Fahrenthold on 05/20/1981. Brackenridge Hospital Nursing Program Graduate, Class of 1922	Cassette
0489	Hood, Dr. Maurice interviewed by Marten, Jim on 06/18/1984. Subject of the first open heart surgery at Brackenridge Hospital In 1961	Cassette
2188	Howard, Ruth interviewed by Sitton, Sarah on 09/16/1994 on the topic of the Austin State Hospital.	Cassette
2190	Howell, Don interviewed by Sitton, Sarah on 09/29/1994 on the topic of the Austin State Hospital.	Cassette
0458-A	Jaso, Rita interviewed by Rider, Sara on 6/21/1983. Emergency Room Nurse At Brackenridge Hospital during The University of Texas Tower Shooting, August 1, 1966	Cassette
0472-A	Kaighin, Abby interviewed by unknown on unknown date. Subject is the neurology surgeon's strike at Brackenridge Hospital in 1976	Cassette
0459-B	Kelly, Ms. Interviewed on 05/26/1983, Emergency Room Nurse at Brackenridge Hospital, The University of Texas Shooting on August 1, 1966.	Cassette
0492-A	Kimbrough, Dr. Tony interviewed by Marten, Jim on 07/16/1984. Subject of Pediatric Surgery at Brackenridge Hospital	Cassette
0460-A	Klages, Lynette interviewed by Lisa Fahrenthold on 03/19/1984. Subject of Polio Epidemic In Texas During The 1950's	Cassette
0511-A	Lalonde, Dr. Albert Lalonde interviewed by Sara Rider on 06/02/1983, Brackenridge Hospital and the University of Texas Tower Shooting Tragedy August 1, 1966.	Cassette
0509	Landes, Bob interviewed by Rider, Sara on 05/04/1984. Discussion of The Construction of The New Brackenridge Hospital	Cassette
2187	Lassiter, James Dr., interviewed by Sitton, Sarah on 08/05/1994 on the topic of	Cassette

	the Austin State Hospital.	
0510	Leggett, Dr. E. R. interviewed by Joyce Hall on 04/19/1984. Polio Victim, discussion of treatment for Polio at Brackenridge Hospital in 1949	Cassette
0457-A	Martin, Dr. Claud interviewed by Fahrenthold, Lisa on 02/18/1983. The Old Brackenridge Hospital. Two cassettes.	Cassette
0482-A	Martz, Roy interviewed by Spears, Diane on 11/29/1983, Pediatrics Social Worker at Brackenridge Hospital, Subject of Child Abuse	Cassette
0495	Mays, Mabel C. interviewed by Marten, Jim on 06/06/1984. Discussion of the first open heart surgery at Brackenridge Hospital	Cassette
2185	Mc Cord, Bess interviewed by Sitton, Sarah on 08/01/1994 on the topic of the Austin State Hospital	Cassette
0924	McCalla, Maline [Mary Ailine Gilbert], interviewed by Allen Searight on 08/12/1991 on side A; Barclay, John A. interviewed by unknown on 08/14/1991 on Side B.	Cassette
0507	Medina, Consuela interviewed by Joyce P. Hall on 04/10/1984. Discussion of Brackenridge Hospital and the Polio Epidemic in Texas starting in 1945.	Cassette
0460-B	Megerle, Jo Ann interviewed by telephone by Lisa Fahrenthold on 04/05/1984. Subject of the polio epidemic In Texas during the 1950s	Cassette
0469-A	Moffett, Bill interviewed by Rider, Sara on 05/19/1983. Subject of patients at Brackenridge Hospital injured during the University of Texas Shooting	Cassette
0272	Morris, Truman (1903-) interviewed by unknown on 04/07/1980	Cassette
2184	Otting, Phillip interviewed by Sitton, Sarah on 08/18/1994 on the topic of the Austin State Hospital	Cassette
0490-A	Pape, Dr. Robert interviewed by Rider, Sara on 06/03/1983. Discussion of Brackenridge Hospital Emergency Room during The University of Texas Tower Shooting on August 1, 1966.	Cassette
0512	Patribe, Donald interviewed by unknown on unknown date; discussing his memories of Brackenridge Hospital	Cassette
2181- 2183	Pearce, Joe and Pearce, Sue interviewed by Sitton, Sarah on the topic of the Austin State Hospital	Cassette
0487-A	Penfield, Dr. Susan interviewed by Marten, Jim on 06/21/1984. Discussion of Brackenridge Hospital, pediatric patients and physical abuse	Cassette
0483	Penfield, Dr. Susan interviewed by Spears, Diane on 12/09/1983, Pediatrics Physician at Brackenridge Hospital, Subject of Children's Medical Care	Cassette

0456-B	Perez, Carmen interviewed by Marten, Jim on 06/26/1984. Staff Nurse at Brackenridge Hospital Emergency Room. Subject of Child Injuries and Abuse	Cassette
0476-B	Pfluger, Jim interviewed by Rider, Sara on 02/15/1984, Former Chairman of The Board at Brackenridge Hospital during the early 1970s.	Cassette
0498-A	Pokorney, Mrs. Waldine interviewed by Joyce Hall on 04/11/1984. Discussion of polio treatment at Brackenridge Hospital during the epidemic of 1953	Cassette
0477	Rabe, Doyle interviewed by unknown on 08/30/1983. Subject of Brackenridge Hospital budget from 1978 to 1979	Cassette
0482-B	Ragland, Mackie (Macnell) interviewed by Spears, Diane on 12/01/1983, Pediatrics Nurse at Brackenridge Hospital, Subject of Child Abuse	Cassette
0468-B	Rhodes Joseph, Ruth interviewed by Ron Pearson on 05/07/1983. Nursing Graduate from Brackenridge Hospital.	Cassette
0487-B	Rieto, Dr. Juan interviewed by Marten, Jim on 06/21/1984. Discussion of Pediatric care of physically abused children at Brackenridge Hospital	Cassette
2178	Roberson, Lolita interviewed by Sitton, Sarah on 09/29 probably 1994 on the topic of the Austin State Hospital.	Cassette
0479-B	Roddy, Joe interviewed by Rider, Sara on 06/14/1983, Subject of Brackenridge Hospital and The University of Texas Tower Shooting on August 1, 1966.	Cassette
0453-A	Ross, Dr. Raleigh interviewed by Marten, Jim on 08/06/1984. Subject of Practicing Medicine In Austin, Texas	Cassette
0472-В	Rylander, Carol Keeton interviewed by Sara Rider, 04/16/1984; former mayoral candidate, Austin, TX; Brackenridge Hospital & Care, Indigent Citizens, Travis Co.	Cassette
2180	Schultz, Otto interviewed by Sitton, Sarah on 07/11/1995 on the topic of the Austin State Hospital	Cassette
0031-D	Schulz, Edna Stork, (1888-), interviewed by Hildegarde Stjepcevitch on 11/10/1969	Reel-to- Reel
0474	Seidenberger, Miriam interviewed by Hall, Joyce on 04/10/1984. Graduate of Brackenridge Hospital Nursing Program.	Cassette
0484	Simons, Dennis interviewed by unknown on unknown date. The Emergency Response System in Austin, TX	Cassette
2173	Smith, Bert Kruger interviewed by Sitton, Sarah on 07/12/1996 on the topic of the Austin State Hospital.	Cassette
	the Austin State Hospital.	

0479-A	Spelce, Neal interviewed by Rider, Sara on 06/14/1983, Subject of Brackenridge Hospital and The University of Texas Tower Shooting on August 1, 1983	Cassette
0496-A	Starnes, Faith interviewed by Spears, Diane on 12/02/1983, discussion of Parents Anonymous Program at Brackenridge Hospital	Cassette
0504	Thorne, Dr. Clifford, M.D. interviewed by Fahrenthold, Lisa on 04/10/1984. Discussion of the polio epidemic in Austin, TX in 1952 and 1953	Cassette
0490-В	Tobias, Ben interviewed by Rider, Sara on 06/14/1983. Subject of Brackenridge Hospital Emergency Room during The University of Texas Tower Shooting on August 1, 1966.	Cassette
0497-A	Trevino, John interviewed by Farenthold, Lisa on 03/19/1984, subject of Brackenridge Hospital memories	Cassette
0505	Trousdale, Sallie interviewed by Pearce, Joe on 09/19/1983. Brackenridge Hospital Nursing Program graduate, class of 1922	Cassette
0455-В	Warner, Dr. David interviewed by Rider, Sara on 02/10/1984	Cassette
2174	Watkins, Harvey interviewed by Sitton, Sarah on 08/15/1995 on the topic of the Austin State Hospital.	Cassette
0508	Welsh, Robin interviewed by Diane Spears on 11/15/1983, Emergency Room Social Worker, Brackenridge Hospital Procedure For Reporting Child Abuse	Cassette
0499	White, Mrs. Norma interviewed by Marten, Jim on 05/30/1984. Discussion of open heart durgery and the Intensive Care Unit at Brackenridge Hospital	Cassette
0494	White, Norma interviewed by Bobo, Carolyn on 06/02/1983. Registered nurse at Brackenridge Hospital during The University of Texas Tower Shooting on August 1, 1966.	Cassette
2186	Worley, Mary Hopkins and Case, Margie Worley interviewed by Sitton, Sarah on 07/19/1995 on the topic of the Austin State Hospital	Cassette
2175	Worley, Robert interviewed by Sitton, Sarah on 08/02/1994 on the topic of the Austin State Hospital.	Cassette
2176	Worley, Wendell interviewed by Sitton, Sarah on 08/02/1994 on the topic of the Austin State Hospital.	Cassette
0036	Wright, James D. (1883-) interviewed by Hildegarde Stjepcevitch on 12/10/1969	Cassette

HOUSING

Item#	Description of Tape	Format
1079	Anderson, Lynn interviewed by Anthony Orum on 09/20/1985	Cassette
0996, 0997	Bradley, Gary interviewed by Anthony Orum on 09/25/1986	Cassette
0062	Eastland, Minnie W. (Mrs. C. W.) interviewed by Stjepecvitch, Hildegarde on 09/29/1969.	Cassette
1099	Hale, Mrs., J.P. and Carrington, Mr. J.P. (Side A); Carrington, Mr. J.P. and Baylor, Mrs. EC (Side B) all interviewed by Anthony Orum on 03/24/1984	Cassette
0271	Koock, Mary Faulk interviewed by Suzan N. Stratton on 01/19/1978	Cassette
3178	Marshall, Jane being interviewed by Journeay, Carol 5/27/2010. Interview covers Marhall, Jane's life in Austin and preservation work on 300 Moore Boulevard, a property she had owned here.	CD
1140	McAdams, Clair interviewed by Anthony Orum on 10/06/1986	Cassette
1141	McCutcheon, Mrs. interviewed by Anthony Orum on 03/24/1984, recorded by Erin Chen	Cassette
0947-В	Milburn, Bill, homebuilder, interviewed by Searight, Allen on 9/16/1991	Cassette
0783-B, 0793	Moon, Mrs. interviewed by unknown	Cassette
1155, 1156	Ransom, Ruby Lee and Tatum, Mrs. Jim interviewed by Anthony Orum on 04/22/1983	Cassette
1166	Sandlin, George Sr. interviewed by Anthony Orum on 07/29/1985	Cassette
0993- 0995	Stahl, Chuck interviewed by Anthony Orum	Cassette
1043	Weiss, Stanton interviewed by unknown on 06/11/1990	Cassette

HUSTON-TILLOTSON COLLEGE

Item#	Description of Tape	Format
3075	Bunton-Taylor, Howeleen, interviewed by Aguinaga, Zanyace, on January 20,	Cassette

	2008	
2520	Chapman, Isaac interviewed by Karen Riles on 10/01/2003; Side A is Juneteenth; Side B is his family history.	Cassette
1123, 1124	King, Dr. John interviewed by Orum, Anthony on 05/15/1984	Cassette
2495, 2496	King, Dr. John Quill Taylor interviewed by Riles, Karen on 08/01/2000	Cassette
2590	Kirk, William Astor and Vivian interviewed by Karen Riles on 07/14/2004	Cassette
0088	Lee, Eliza interviewed by Jean Gilbert on 04/17/1973	Cassette
2528	Scales, Lydia interviewed by Karen Riles on 01/12/2004.	Cassette
0092	Youngblood, Theodore Roosevelt (Theo) interviewed by Jean Gilbert on 10/25/1973	Cassette

LAWYERS

Item #	Description of Tape	Format
0988, 0989	Butler, Dan interviewed by Anthony Orum on 01/08/1986	Cassette
0408, 0409	Clark, Edward Aubrey, (1906-1992), Attorney of Law in Austin, Texas, interviewed by Val Dunnam on 04/02/1985	Cassette
1066, 1067	Clark, Edward interviewed by Anthony Orum on 05/12/1983	Cassette
1051, 1052	Crenshaw, Mrs. Roberta interviewed by Anthony Orum on 10/02/1986	Cassette
3114	Faulk, John Henry, speaking before the Dallas/Tarrant County Trial Lawyers Association, 05/25/1984.	Cassette
0863	Haynes, Richard "Racehorse" interviewed by unknown on unknown date	Cassette
1004	Haynes, Richard "Racehorse", chief of the defense team in the T. Cullen Davis murder trial, interviewed by unknown on unknown date	Cassette
0069	McClendon, James Wooten (1873-1972) interviewed by Stjepcevitch, Hildegarde on 11/12/1969.	Cassette

0001-A	McClendon, James Wooten interviewed by Sam Suhler on 07/23/1962. Topic of discussion is sculptor Elizabet Ney and why she remained in Austin after Sam Houston commission for the Chicago World's Fair exhibit	Cassette
1153	Shanks, David interviewed by Anthony Orum on 07/23/1985	Cassette
1002, 1003	Shannon, Joe, prosecutor in the T. Cullen Davis murder trial, interviewed by unknown on unknown date	Cassette
0879-A- 0879-C	Shelton, Emmett Hugh, Sr., reminisces about Homicides in Austin on 01/01/1989	Cassette
0883	Shelton, Emmett Hugh, Sr., discusses his Shelton family history on 09/??/1977	Cassette
0880-A, 0880-B	Shelton, Emmett Hugh, Sr., reminisces about his early life on 08/20/1978	Cassette
0858	Sumner, Steve being interviewed about Cullen Davis by unknown on unknown date.	Cassette
1005	Sumner, Steve, defense team for the T. Cullen Davis murder trial, interviewed by unknown on unknown date	Cassette
0052	Thrasher, Robert Benjamin interviewed by Eleanor Harris on 05/28/1971.	Cassette

LIBRARIES

Item #	Description of Tape	Format
1966	Cooper, Mary Jo (Butler) and Johnston, Billie interviewed by Alison Hanks and Jane Manaster on 10/26 & 27/1999	Cassette
1912	Cooper, Mary Jo (Butler) interviewed by Alison Hanks and Jane Manaster on 10/19/1999	Cassette
0226	Eder, Fred and Mildred Eder (nee Messer) interviewed by Ruth E. Ellsworth on 04/19/1978. Eder was a stone carver living in Austin.	Cassette
2479	Faulk, John Henry interviewed by David McHam on WRR Radio on 04/09/1975.	Cassette
3112	Faulk, John Henry interviewed on radio station KWBU-FM, Baylor University, Waco, TX	Reel-to- Reel
3113	Faulk, John Henry, interviewed by Dailey, Linda, 1984	Cassette
3114	Faulk, John Henry, speaking before the Dallas/Tarrant County Trial Lawyers Association, 05/25/1984	Cassette

2437	Furman, Bill interviewed by Biruta Kearl on 08/17/2001, subject is Austin History Center furnishings from redecorating done in the mid 1980's.	Cassette
1248	Hart, Katherine (1905 -2000) Online catalog, interviewed by Randle, AuOnline catalog Bateman on 10/04/1989	Cassette
0224	Hill, Annie (1876-1979) interviewed by Schmidt, May on 05/10/1977	Cassette
0025-A	Holt, David Earl 10/20/1967 22:51 min; Paggi, Henry, (1889-) 20 min & Paggi, Mrs. Will, 10/26/1967 18 min Side B: Winfrey, Dorman Hayward, Speech at Historical Marker Dedication Ceremony for Judge Zachary Taylor Fulmore	Reel-to- Reel
0003-В	Hornsby, James W. (1871-) interviewed by Dobie, James Frank on 09/05/1961 about Austin in the early 1900's and the Hornsby family.	Reel-to- Reel, Cassette
2590	Kirk, William Astor and Vivian interviewed by Karen Riles on 07/14/2004	Cassette
2534	McBee, Sue interviewed by Val Dunnam on 01/09/2004.	Cassette
2439, 2440	Randle, Audray Bateman interviewed by Biruta Kearl on 03/02/2001, subject is the Austin History Center	Cassette
2438	Randle, Audray Bateman interviewed by Ralph Williams on 06/15/2001.	Cassette
1621, 2131	Toombs, Nancy interviewed by Sarah Coble and Cloyd Dowling on 02/14/2000 as part of the O. Henry Middle School Oral History Project	Cassette

LITERATURE

Item #	Description of Tape	Format
0003-A	Dobie, James Frank (1888-1964), began 6/26/1963 about his career and the University of Texas at Austin and concluded 07/03/1963; Also contains Hornsby, James W.	Reel-to- Reel
2579	Faulk, John Henry interviewed by David McHam on WRR Radio on 04/09/1975.	Cassette
3112	Faulk, John Henry interviewed on radio station KWBU-FM, Baylor University, Waco, TX	Cassette
3113	Faulk, John Henry, interviewed by Dailey, Linda, 1984	Cassette
3114	Faulk, John Henry, speaking before the Dallas/Tarrant County Trial Lawyers Association, 05/25/1984.	Cassette
2272,	Garcia-Crow, Amparo, (1958-), interviewed by Cinthya Giron on 11/20/2001 as	Cassette

2273	part of the History of Mexican Americans in the U. S. coursework Fall 2001	
0200	James, Ashby Minor, interviewed 03/17/1965 by Mary Rice and Katherine D. Hart.	Reel-to- Reel
0778-A, 0788-B	Morton, Helen interviewed by Valerie Dunnam at the Austin History Center on 06/09/1986	Cassette

LOWER COLORADO RIVER AUTHORITY

Item#	Description of Tape	Format
1081- 1084	Babcock, John interviewed by Anthony Orum on 09/27/1983	Cassette
1057, 1058	Ferguson, Tom interviewed by Anthony Orum on 11/15/1983, also discussing Mr. & Mrs. Hughes	Cassette
1104	Gideon, Sam interviewed by Anthony Orum on10/11/1983	Cassette
1096	Hancock, R. L. interviewed by Anthony Orum on 01/10/1986	Cassette
1167, 1168	Scanlan, John interviewed by Anthony Orum on 10/25/1985	Cassette

MEDICINE

Item #	Description of Tape	Format
0320	Bain, Dr. Ruth interviewed by Connie Moore on 03/30/1983	Cassette
0929	Bain, Dr. Ruth interviewed on 11/11/1991; Koock, Mary Faulk interviewed on 11/14/1991; both interviewed by Searight, Allen	Cassette
1047	Brenizer, Mr.; Caswell home, date unknown and interviewers unknown	Cassette
0496-В	Budd, Pat interviewed by Spears, Diane on 12/02/1983, Registered nurse at Brackenridge Hospital, subject of child abuse	Cassette
1069, 1070	Conner, Dr. B. E. interviewed by Anthony Orum on 05/18/1984	Cassette
0493	Crowder, Dr. Eleanor McElheny interviewed by Lisa Fahrenthold on 03/19/1984. Brackenridge Hospital and the Texas polio epidemic of 1953	Cassette

0263	Darnell, Dr. Charles interviewed by Connie Moore on 01/17/1980	Cassette
0460-A	Klages, Lynette interviewed by Lisa Fahrenthold on 03/19/1984. Subject of Polio Epidemic In Texas During The 1950's	Cassette
0510	Leggett, Dr. E. R. interviewed by Joyce Hall on 04/19/1984. Polio Victim, discussion of treatment for Polio at Brackenridge Hospital in 1949	Cassette
0457-A	Martin, Dr. Claud interviewed by Fahrenthold, Lisa on 02/18/1983. The Old Brackenridge Hospital.	Cassette
0495	Mays, Mabel C. interviewed by Marten, Jim on 06/06/1984. Discussion of the first open heart surgery at Brackenridge Hospital	Cassette
0460-B	Megerle, Jo Ann interviewed by telephone by Lisa Fahrenthold on 04/05/1984. Subject of the polio epidemic In Texas during the 1950s	Cassette
0272	Morris, Truman (1903-) interviewed by unknown on 04/07/1980	Cassette
0940	Pickle, James Jarrell "Jake" interviewed by Allen Searight on 12/03/1991; Renfert, Henry, M.D., Austin Diagnostic Clinic, KVET Radio Station Development on 12/05/1991.	Cassette
0453-A	Ross, Dr. Raleigh interviewed by Marten, Jim on 08/06/1984. Subject of Practicing Medicine In Austin, Texas	Cassette
0065	Scott, Sallie Lee (Masterson) interviewed by Hart, Katherine D. on 03/11/1970	Cassette
0458-B	Smith, J. H. Buck interviewed by Rider, Sara on 6/28/1983. Justice of the Peace of Travis County. Subject of The University of Texas Tower Shooting, August 1, 1966 by Charles Whitman.	Cassette
0504	Thorne, Dr. Clifford, M.D. interviewed by Fahrenthold, Lisa on 04/10/1984. Discussion of the polio epidemic in Austin, TX in 1952 and 1953	Cassette
0508	Welsh, Robin interviewed by Diane Spears on 11/15/1983, Emergency Room Social Worker, Brackenridge Hospital Procedure For Reporting Child Abuse	Cassette

MEXICAN AMERICANS

Item #	Description of Tape	Format
1952, 1953	Aguallo, Mary Frances interviewed by Gabriel Alvarado on 03/10/1999	Cassette
1932	Avila, Joe (1929-) interviewed by Lilia Almaguer on 03/27/1997	Cassette

2511	Barrientos, Emma interviewed by Irene Gonzales on 02/02/2002	Cassette
0095	Barrientos, Gonzalo interviewed by Moore, Ellen on 02/08/1974	Cassette
0074	Barrientos, Linda, president of Mexican American Youth Organization at University of Texas, interviewed by Jean Gilbert on 03/05/1973	Cassette
1907, 1908	Camacho, Lorraine interviewed by William T. Morton II in 1996	Cassette
1915, 1916	Campos, Eloise interviewed by Cynthia Gonzalez on 02/28/1996	Cassette
2310	Campos, Lilialdo "Lalo" interviewed by Gonzales, Irene and Guerrero, Linda on 07/26/2002.	Cassette, CD
1936, 1937	Castillo, Manuel interviewed by Juan Eduardo Garcia on unknown date in 1997	Cassette
2089	Castro, Celia interviewed by Ella D. Salazar on 06/27/1994 for the Mexican American Business and Professional women's Association Oral History Project	Cassette
1938, 1939	Chapa, Roberto (1926-) interviewed by Juan Manuel Flores on 04/03/1998	Cassette
0738	Chibli, Jose Arturo Lee; Garcia, Gus; interviewed by Wincy Wilson for her class in 1986.	Cassette
2202, 2204, 2206	Cotera, Martha (1938-) interviewed by Komar, Katie on 04/25/2001	Cassette
2560	De La Garza, Beatriz interviewed by Jennifer Ling on 12/08/2003.	Cassette
2212, 2213	Estrada, Fidel, (03/26/1936), interviewed by Linda Barrera on 04/08/2001	Cassette
2516, 2517	Flores, Jose interviewed by Irene Gonzales on 07/02/2003	Cassette
2087	Franco-Alvarado, Josie interviewed by Lupe Morin on 08/05/1994 for the Mexican American Business and Professional women's Association Oral History Project	Cassette
1928, 1929	Galarza, Genaro Henry (1922-) interviewed by Iliana Yvette Cavazos on 04/14/1997	Cassette
1923	Galindo, Ernestine, (1931-) interviewed by Toni Marie Pena on 04/02/1996.	Cassette
0737,	Garcia, Dr. Ana interviewed by Gina Guerra as a student project for a History	Cassette

1462	class in December 1985.	
3104	Garcia, Gus interviewed by Wilson, Yvonne Lim on 07/28/2009	CD
2272, 2273	Garcia-Crow, Amparo, (1958-), interviewed by Cinthya Giron on 11/20/2001 as part of the History of Mexican Americans in the U. S. coursework Fall 2001	Cassette
1933	Garza, Severiano Adame interviewed by Jessica Vera on 03/27/1997	Cassette
2581	Gonzalez, Dolores interviewed by Karen Riles on 05/26/2004	Cassette
1955	Gonzalez, Manuel interviewed by Sabrina Vela on 03/12/1999	Cassette
1921	Guerra, Jose I. interviewed by Jose Mendoza on 03/04/1996.	Cassette
0073	Guerra, Norma Louisa Govea (1936-) interviewed by Jean Gilbert on 01/23/1973	Cassette
1899, 1900	Guerrero, Raul "Roy" interviewed by Oralia Guzman on 03/31/1996	Cassette
1934, 1935	Herrera, Louis & Dominga interviewed by Claudia Aguillon on unknown date in 1997	Cassette
2609, 2610	Herrera, Sylvia interviewed by Rosaura Gomez on 12/22/2004	Cassette
0740	Hinojosa, Magdalena and Blas interviewed by their daughter Maria Mendoza on 12/01/1985. Family history interviewing mother (Magdalena) first and then her father (Blas) as a student project for a History class	Cassette
1903	Jaime, Anjelina interviewed by Allen Garcia on 03/20/1996	Cassette
2596	Llanas, Sophia Castillo interviewed by Moran, Clementina on 08/13/2004.	Cassette
1960, 1961	Luna, Jesse interviewed by Jill Abraham on 12/14/1999	Cassette
3080, 3081	Martinez, Consuelo and Quintanilla, Sam V. interviewed by Quintanilla, Dr. Linda J.	Cassette
1954	Mendoza, Bill interviewed by Ted Brown on 04/10/1999	Cassette
2091	Moore, Della May interviewed by Amalia Rodriguez-Mendoza on 06/08/1994 for the Mexican American Business and Professional women's Association Oral History Project	Cassette
2210, 2211	Moreno, Jose Ruben, (11/07/1917) interviewed by Celina Moreno on 02/25/2001	Cassette

2086	Morin, Lupe interviewed by Amalia Rodriquez-Mendoza on 06/01/1994 & Chavez, Mary on 05/26/1994 for the Mexican American Business and Professional women's Association Oral History Project	Cassette
0078	Moya, Richard (1932-), County Commissioner, interviewed by Jean Gilbert on 03/14/1973.	Cassette
1897	Moya, Richard interviewed by Blasita Juarez on 03/07/1996.	Cassette
1948	Navarro, Manuel (1937-) interviewed by Juan Coronado on 05/08/1998	Cassette
0739	Pena, Maria Isabel interviewed by Linda Marin on 12/05/1985 as a student project for a History class.	Cassette
2512	Perez, Ernest R. interviewed by Irene Gonzales on 09/17/2003	Cassette
1905, 1906	Quintanilla, Josue interviewed by Keyla Flores on 02/28/1996	Cassette
1926, 1927	Ramos, Alfonso interviewed by Ricardo De La Fuente on 04/25/1997	Cassette
1946, 1947	Ramos, Ruben (1940-) interviewed by Karla E. Gonzalez on 04/09/1998	Cassette
2090	Ranzau, Alicia Rachel interviewed by Lupe Morin on 08/23/1994 for the Mexican American Business and Professional women's Association Oral History Project	Cassette
1959	Renteria, Mario interviewed by Branden Lopez on 12/06/1999	Cassette
1949	Reyes, Monsignor Lonnie interviewed by Tan Thai on 03/24/1998	Cassette
2084	Rodriguez-Mendoza, Amalia, interviewed by Lupe Morin on 04/29/1994 for the Mexican American Business and Professional women's Association Oral History Project.	Cassette
1958	Rogers, Mark interviewed by Peter Mendoza & Guerra, Jose interviewed by Veronica Delgado on unknown date in 1999	Cassette
2333, 2334	Salas, Manuel interviewed by Gonzalez, Irene on 10/30/2002	Cassette
2088	Salazar, Ella D. interviewed by Annabelle Valle on 07/12/1994; also on tape is Flores, Mollie for the Mexican American Business and Professional women's Association Oral History Project	Cassette
1950, 1951	Saldana, Moses & Anna Maria, interviewed by Antonio C. Gilb on 04/18/1999	Cassette

1944, 1945	Salinas, Raul interviewed by Lara Uselding on 04/14/1998	Cassette
1956, 1957	Sanchez, Joe interviewed by Ricardo Garcia on 11/23/1999	Cassette
2542	Savoy, Nelda Ojeda (Mrs.) interviewed by Schoonover, Rachel on 11/15/2003	Cassette
1941- 1943	Tellez, Nellie Perez interviewed by Rebekah Fowler on 03/30/1998	Cassette
0075	Tovar, Paul interviewed by Jean Gilbert at Cisco's Bakery on 02/26/1973	Cassette
1940	Tovar, Paulino "Paul" (1939-) interviewed by Georgina Osorio on 03/25/1998	Cassette
3168	Trevino, Jose Francisco interviewed by Millard, Margot and Orozo, Sylvia on 09/27/2012	WAV
0736	Valencia-Green, Caroline interviewed by Bigham, Kim as a student project for a History class on 12/01/1985.	Cassette
0234	Vasquez, Gene interviews Serapio Gonzales, Lino Trevino, and Lucas Rodriguez on 03/01/1978 (in Spanish)	Cassette
0275- 0278	Velasquez, Roy M., Sr. interviewed by Cootes, V. Glenn on 03/06/1981 and 03/12/1981 and containing voices of Karen Strong, Carlos Velasquez, and one of Roy Velasquez' sons	Cassette
2594	Zamarripa, Hermelinda interviewed by Maureen Williams on 06/30/2004, Old Neighborhood Reunion.	Cassette
2593	Zamarripa, Josephine Moreno interviewed by Velia Saenz Williams on 06/30/2004	Cassette
1925	Zamora, Lucille (1935-) interviewed by Lucy Hernandez in 1996	Cassette

MURDERS - MASS - WHITMAN, CHARLES JOSEPH, (1941-1966)

Item #	Description of Tape	Format
0502	Abell, Dr. Joe, Jr. Interviewed by Hall, Joyce on 08/16/1983. Discussion of Brackenridge Hospital and The University of Texas Tower Shooting, Aug. 1, 1966.	Cassette
0454	Calhoon, Dr. Jim interviewed by Rider, Sara on 06/02/1983, subject is Whitman	Cassette

0457-B	Clay, Camille interviewed by Rider, Sara on 05/26/1983. The University of Texas Tower Shooting, August 1, 1966.	Cassette
0511-B	Dellana, Judge Jerry conducted by Rider, Sara 6/02/1983. Discussion of Brackenridge Hospital And The University of Texas Tower Shooting Tragedy August 1, 1966.	Cassette
0470	Heard, Robert interviewed by Rider, Sara on 06/16/1983. Shooting Victim. Subject of The University of Texas Shooting on August 1, 1966	Cassette
0513	Hohmann, Morris interviewed by Rider, Sara on 5/31/1983. Discussion of Brackenridge Hospital and The University of Texas Tower Shooting Tragedy August 1, 1966.	Cassette
0458-A	Jaso, Rita interviewed by Rider, Sara on 6/21/1983. Emergency Room Nurse At Brackenridge Hospital during The University of Texas Tower Shooting, August 1, 1966.	Cassette
0459-B	Kelly, Ms. Interviewed on 05/26/1983, Emergency Room Nurse at Brackenridge Hospital, The University of Texas Shooting on August 1, 1966.	Cassette
0511-A	Lalonde, Dr. Albert Lalonde interviewed by Sara Rider on 06/02/1983, Brackenridge Hospital and the University of Texas Tower Shooting Tragedy August 1, 1966.	Cassette
0457-A	Martin, Dr. Claud interviewed by Fahrenthold, Lisa on 02/18/1983. The Old Brackenridge Hospital.	Cassette
0469-A	Moffett, Bill interviewed by Rider, Sara on 05/19/1983. Subject of patients at Brackenridge Hospital injured during the University of Texas Shooting	Cassette
0490-A	Pape, Dr. Robert interviewed by Rider, Sara on 06/03/1983. Discussion of Brackenridge Hospital Emergency Room during The University of Texas Tower Shooting on August 1, 1966.	Cassette
0479-B	Roddy, Joe interviewed by Rider, Sara on 06/14/1983, Subject of Brackenridge Hospital and The University of Texas Tower Shooting on August 1, 1966.	Cassette
1642	Schmidt, May (Hamilton) interviewed by Jeyla Brown and Zulara Wahla on 02/14/2000 as part of the O. Henry Middle School Oral History Project Year 2000.	Cassette
0458-B	Smith, J. H. Buck interviewed by Rider, Sara on 6/28/1983. Justice of the Peace of Travis County. Subject of The University of Texas Tower Shooting, August 1, 1966 by Charles Whitman.	Cassette
0479-A	Spelce, Neal interviewed by Rider, Sara on 06/14/1983. Brackenridge Hospital and The University of Texas Tower Shooting on August 1, 1983.	Cassette

0490-В	Tobias, Ben interviewed by Rider, Sara on 06/14/1983. Subject of Brackenridge Hospital Emergency Room during The University of Texas Tower Shooting on August 1, 1966.	Cassette
0494	White, Norma interviewed by Bobo, Carolyn on 06/02/1983. Registered nurse at Brackenridge Hospital during The University of Texas Tower Shooting on August 1, 1966.	Cassette

MUSEUMS

Item #	Description of Tape	Format
0001-A	McClendon, James Wooten interviewed by Sam Suhler on 07/23/1962. Topic of discussion is sculptor Elizabet Ney and why she remained in Austin after Sam Houston commission for the Chicago World's Fair exhibit	Cassette
0048, 0049	Rutland, Mrs. J. W. (Willie B.), interviewed by Thornhill, Mary Lib about and at the Elisabet Ney Studio and home recorded 10/25/1966 and 10/28/1966.	Reel-to- Reel, Cassette, CD
0014, 0015	Rutland, Willie B. interviewed by Seymour, Mattie Lee on 01/13 & 18 & 20/1966.	Reel-to- Reel
0211, 0212	Rutland, Willie B., (Mrs. J. W. Rutland) interviewed by Harris, May Diane on 11/08/1972	Cassette
1043	Weiss, Stanton interviewed by unknown on 06/11/1990	Cassette
0019-В	Woolford, Mrs. Arthur L. 07/11/1968 concerning the Joseph William Robertson (1809-1870) family. Side A contains Hackett, Charles Wilson, Jr., recorded 07/27/1966.	Reel-to- Reel, Cassette, CD

MUSIC

Item#	Description of Tape	Format
2345, 2346	Bridger, Bobby interviewed by unknown on unknown date	Cassette
3106	Daniels, Jeff aka "Walter" interviewed 01/16/10 by Schooley, John	WAV

2313, 0847	Friedman, "Kinky" interviewed by Reid, Jan on unknown date	Cassette
3154	Fukunaga, Glenn interviewed by Chung, Esther on 10/12/2012	WAV
1955	Gonzalez, Manuel interviewed by Sabrina Vela on 03/12/1999	Cassette
1598	Hattersly, Cleve interviewed by Art Young at KRMH-FM on 03/16/1976	Cassette
0097-B, 0098-A	Hearne, Bill and Bonnie Dell (Cross) interviewed by Moore, Ellen on 05/13/1974 at their friend's home	Cassette
0848	Kennedy, Rod (1930-) interviewed by Reid, Jan on 01/01/1970.	Cassette
0930	King, Alfred A. on 10/10/1991 on Side A; Margaret Scarborough on 10/16/1991 on Side B; both interviewed by Searight, Allen	Cassette
0023-A	Kuse, Edna (Besserer), (1885-), interviewed by Hart, Katherine on 10/6/1967	Reel-to- Reel
3107	Lamb, Don and Davis, Don interviewed 02/04/2010 by Schooley, John	WAV
1954	Mendoza, Bill interviewed by Ted Brown on 04/10/1999	Cassette
3103	Mulholland, Dave interviewed 11/07/09 by Schooley, John	WAV
0181	O'Connor, Tim interviewed by Ellen Moore on 06/02/1976	Cassette
1926, 1927	Ramos, Alfonso interviewed by Ricardo De La Fuente on 04/25/1997	Cassette
2427, 2428	Ramos, Ruben interviewed by Michelle Leigh Moreau on 10/16/2002	Cassette
0845	Ramsey, Willis Alan interviewed by Reid, Jan in July, 1973	Cassette
0096, 0097-A	Threadgill, Kenneth (1909-1987) interviewed by Ellen Moore on 02/13/1974 in his home at 4310 Rosedale	Cassette
0342-A- 0343-B, 0776	Tidwell, Ernest and Edna playing music and telling tales of Cattle Drives	Cassette
2312	Tolleson, Mike (Side A) and Price, Michael (Side B) believed to be interviewed by Reid, Jan on unknown date.	Cassette
2492	Walker, Reverand Billy Jo interviewed by Riles, Karen on 11/08/2000	Cassette
0108	Wilson, Eddie interviewed by Robert Heard on 06/26/1974. Article appears in the Texas Monthly.	Cassette

0090	Wilson, Eddie interviewed early summer 1973 by Jan Reid & Don Roth for Texas Monthly.	Cassette
0031-В	Wright, Katherine Electa (1882-1973) interviewed by Mattie Lee Seymour on 11/01/1968 about her family, the founding of The Austin Symphony and growing up in Austin, Bell Family, Wright Family.	Reel-to- Reel, Cassette, CD

NEWSPAPERS

Item #	Description of Tape	Format
1089	Barnes, Lorraine interviewed by Anthony Orum on 06/28/1984	Cassette
1073, 1074	Castlebury, Glen interviewed by Anthony Orum on 08/23/1985	Cassette
0340	Douglass, Mr. And Mrs. Neal interviewed by Sharmyn Lumsden and Brad Doherty on 08/18/1979 in their home in Kingsland, TX., subject of Photography for The Austin-American Statesman.	Cassette
0920	Kelly, Lee interviewed by Allen Searight on 02/27/1992	Cassette
0860	Long, Walter Ewing (1886-1973) interviewed by Mike Cox on 09/29/1972 via telephone.	Cassette
1113, 1114	Long, Walter Kaapke interviewed by Anthony Orum on unknown date, speaking about his father, Walter Ewing Long, (1886-1973)	Cassette
1247	O'Riley, Zelma interviewed by Kearl, Biruta Celmins on 04/11/1991.	Cassette
1143, 1144	Petri, Bill interviewed by Anthony Orum on 10/25/1985	Cassette
0926	Powers, Pike interviewed by Allen Searight on 07/26/1991 (10 min); Ware, Browning interviewed by Allen Searight on 07/29/1991 (10 min); Side B: Pryor, Cactus interviewed by Allen Searight on 07/31/1991.	Cassette
1153	Shanks, David interviewed by Anthony Orum on 07/23/1985	Cassette
3174	Travis, Edmund interviewed by Jobes, Harold in the 1970's.	Cassette
1196	Wood, Sam interviewed by Orum, Anthony on 08/16/1985	Cassette

PARKS

Item #	Description of Tape	Format
1861	Avery, "Buck" C. N. Jr., (1912-1992) interviewed by Sheffield, Beverly on 06/14/1988 discussing Barton Springs	Cassette
0103	Bartholomew, Eugene Carlos (1902-	Cassette
) interviewed by Joe O'Neal on 07/10/1974	
2563, 2564	Bedichek, Jane Gracy interviewed by Val Dunnam on 03/22/2004	Cassette
1874	Bleymier, Joe interviewed by Sheffield, Beverly, not dated but recorded at Barton Springs and Falk, Bibb interviewed by Sheffield, Beverly on 06/03/1988 at age 89	Cassette
2520	Chapman, Isaac interviewed by Karen Riles on 10/01/2003; Side A is Juneteenth; Side B is his family history.	Cassette
1966	Cooper, Mary Jo (Butler) and Johnston, Billie interviewed by Alison Hanks and Jane Manaster on 10/26 & 27/1999	Cassette
1051, 1052	Crenshaw, Mrs. Roberta interviewed by Anthony Orum on 10/02/1986	Cassette
2737	de Leon, Frank interviewed by Josephina Rodriguez-Gibbs on 08/21/2004. "Old Neighborhood Reunion" Parque Zaragosa.	Cassette
1879	Delmar Groos interviewed by Beverly Sheffield on 02/04/1988 on the topic of Barton Springs, the bath house, and life guard duty	Cassette
0047	Eckdahl, Sigurd Neal and Ebba interviewed by Eleanor Harris on 02/05/1971; music song "Austin (My Home Town)" by PAMS of Dallas for KNOW station in 1961	Cassette
1863	Faulk, John Henry on 04/15/1988 and Hart, Katherine on 06/09/1988 both interviewed by Sheffield, Beverly discussing Barton Springs	Cassette
1872	Gilbert, Dr. Joe Thorne interviewed by Sheffield, Beverly on 12/29/1987 on the topic of Barton Springs	Cassette
1871	Gilbert, Dr. Joe Thorne, 12/29/1987, and Barlow, Ed, 04/12/1988, interviewed by Sheffield, Beverly. Subject is Barton Springs	Cassette
1591	Graham, Richard Niles (1881-19) interviewed by Walter E. Long on 05/28/1956 about George W. Brackenridge (1839-1918), University of Texas in the 1890's, Pease Mansion, Pease Park and his education.	Reel-to- Reel, Cassette,

		CD
2609, 2610	Herrera, Sylvia interviewed by Rosaura Gomez on 12/22/2004	Cassette
1875	Hunt, Mrs. John Embry (formerly Mabelle Harn) interviewed by Sheffield, Beverly on 05/09/1992 and Rowley, Robert E. interviewed by Sheffield, Beverly on 05/07/1992	Cassette
1878	Jordan, Dr. Wiley interviewed by Beverly Sheffield on 06/15/1988 on the topic of Barton Springs and life guard duty	Cassette
1873	Kriesle, Leonardt F. (Ferdinand) interviewed by Sheffield, Beverly on 06/19/1991 on the topic of the land in West Austin on the banks of the Colorado River and Davenport, Gussie Lee Johnson interviewed by Sheffield, Beverly on 02/19/1990 on Deep Eddy	Cassette
0245	Maplewood Community School interviews by Ella Mojica, of Reagan High School Sociology Department, on 11/01/1978	Cassette
1877	Morrison, Dr. Robert (Bob) interviewed by Sheffield, Beverly on 02/14/1988 on the topic of Barton Springs	Cassette
1982	Owens, Murray, (1906-), interviewed by Dunnam, Valerie on 05/20/1993 concerning his life in Austin and Wheatsville	Cassette
2488, 2490	Porter, Alex interviewed by Riles, Karen on 07/24/2000	Cassette
2616	Roberts, Murray interviewed by Pamela Shaw Gipson on 1/7/2006 as part of the Windsor Park Oral History Project.	Cassette
0259	Robinson, Jack interviewed by Mike Cox on 02/14/1978, subject is Austin Parks	Cassette
0086-A	Roe, Ethel J. interviewed on 06/30/1973 and Tinnin, Helen interviewed in 06/1973, both interviews conducted by Ellen Moore	Cassette
1876	Rowley Family (brothers George N. and Bobby; 1st cousin Jimmie) and Ayala, Elena from the Austin American Statesman interviewed by Sheffield, Beverly on unknown date on the subject of Deep Eddy	Cassette
2542	Savoy, Nelda Ojeda (Mrs.) interviewed by Schoonover, Rachel on 11/15/2003	Cassette
1862	Scarbrough, Margaret interviewed by Dunnam, Valerie on 11/23/1987 discussing Barton Springs	Cassette
2549, 2550	Schofield, Charlotte interviewed by Karen Riles on 02/18/2004	Cassette
1866	Sheffield, Beverly interviewed by Cactus Pryor on 02/10/1988 at KLBJ Studios;	Cassette

	Barlow, Ed (age 75) interviewed by Sheffield, Beverly on 01/18/1990 concerning Barton Springs.	
1869	Sheffield, Beverly interviewed by Devlin, Marcella on 05/05/1993, subjects are Zilker Park and Barton Springs for a University of Texas Historical Structures course	Cassette
2492	Walker, Reverand Billy Jo interviewed by Riles, Karen on 11/08/2000	Cassette
2594	Zamarripa, Hermelinda interviewed by Maureen Williams on 06/30/2004, Old Neighborhood Reunion.	Cassette
2593	Zamarripa, Josephine Moreno interviewed by Velia Saenz Williams on 06/30/2004	Cassette

POLICE DEPARTMENT

Item#	Description of Tape	Format
0063	Joyce, Eula (Cargill) interviewed by Loucks, Patricia on 04/07/1972.	Cassette
2471, 2472	Laws, R. B., retired Police Chief, interviewed by Biruta Kearl on 12/11/1992	Cassette
0104	Nolen, Harry Warren (1892-1989) interviewed by Joe O'Neal on 06/26/1974	Cassette
0133, 0134	Travis, Edmunds (1890-1971) interviewed by Katherine D. Hart, Mary Rice, & Mrs. McCurdy on 04/19/1963	Cassette

POLITICS & GOVERNMENT

Item #	Description of Tape	Format
1089	Barnes, Lorraine interviewed by Anthony Orum on 06/28/1984	Cassette
2511	Barrientos, Emma interviewed by Irene Gonzales on 02/02/2002	Cassette
0095	Barrientos, Gonzalo interviewed by Moore, Ellen on 02/08/1974	Cassette
0175	Betts, Charles (District Judge) interviewed by Nancy Neff in November 1976	Cassette
0331	Bode, Mary Jane, State Representative From District 37.B, interviewed by Cooksey, Lynn on 02/24/1980	Cassette

0988, 0989	Butler, Dan interviewed by Anthony Orum on 01/08/1986	Cassette
0947-A	Clark, Edward Aubrey, (1906-1992) Attorney and Ambassador to Australia interviewed by Searight, Allen on 09/06/1991	Cassette
1066, 1067	Clark, Edward interviewed by Anthony Orum on 05/12/1983	Cassette
2475	Cooke, Mayor Lee interviewed by Biruta Kearl on 06/07/1991	Cassette
0984, 0985	Davidson, Dan interviewed by Anthony Orum on 02/06/1986	Cassette
2560	De La Garza, Beatriz interviewed by Jennifer Ling on 12/08/2003.	Cassette
0999	Duncan, Roger interviewed by Anthony Orum on 01/23/1986	Cassette
1111, 1112	Felton, Conrad and Sheila interviewed by Anthony Orum on 12/19/1985	Cassette
1063- 1065	Friedman, Jeffrey Mark interviewed by Anthony Orum on 12/17/1985	Cassette
2313, 0847	Friedman, Richard "Kinky" interviewed by Reid, Jan on unknown date	Cassette
0847	Friedman, Richard "Kinky" interviewed by Reid, Jan on unknown date, labeled Friedman 3, Continuation of Tape 2313	Cassette
3104	Garcia, Gus interviewed by Wilson, Yvonne Lim on 07/28/2009	CD
1105, 1106	Glass, Taylor interviewed by Anthony Orum on unknown date	Cassette
2613	Glass, Taylor interviewed by Joe O'Neal on 05/23/1974	Cassette
1107	Gordon, Jim interviewed by Orum, Anthony on 10/11/1983	Cassette
1160, 1161	Gutow, Steve and Rosenbaum, Steve interviewed by Anthony Orum on 12/23/1985	Cassette
1127	Hicks, Edith interviewed by Orum, Anthony on 01/31/1984.	Cassette
3125- 3127	Hoffman, Margaret, interviewed by Miller, Mike, on 12/2/2010.	WAV
1577	Johnson, Lady Bird interviewed by Mike Cox on 12/07/1977	Reel-to- Reel, Cassette,

		CD
0357	Johnson, Sam Houston interviewed by Mike Cox on 01/24/1978	Reel-to- Reel
0358, 0360- 0362	Johnson, Sam Houston; interview for Oral History Project.	Reel-to- Reel
0359	Johnson, Sam Houston; interview for Oral History Project. Interviews Take Place On July 25, 1978 And July 31, 1978.	Reel-to- Reel, Cassette, CD
0992	Lillie, Dick interviewed by Anthony Orum on 09/11/1986	Cassette
0101	Long, Emma (Jackson) interviewed by Joe O'Neal on 06/10/1974	Cassette
3083	Long, Emma interviewed by Riles, Karen on 10/05/2006	Cassette
1128- 1131	Long, Emma Jackson interviewed by Orum, Anthony on 06/03/1981	Cassette
1135	Miller, David interviewed by Anthony Orum on 03/20/1984	Cassette
0230	Moody, Mildred Paxton (Mrs. Dan Moody, Sr.) interviewed by Mrs. Thomas Prud'homme on 11/15/1977 concerning her years as first lady of Texas 1927-1931	Cassette
1539, 1540	Mosby, James and Mosby, Eva Marie. Interviewed by Orum, Anthony on 5/10/1984	Cassette
0078	Moya, Richard (1932-), County Commissioner, interviewed by Jean Gilbert on 03/14/1973.	Cassette
1897	Moya, Richard interviewed by Blasita Juarez on 03/07/1996	Cassette
0923	Nash, Charles Durham interviewed by Allen Searight on 12/05/1991 (Side A); Christian, George interviewed by Allen Searight on 09/19/1991 (Side B)	Cassette
1179	O'Quinn, Trueman interviewed by Anthony Orum on 04/10/1983	Cassette
1145, 1146	Randolph, Ben interviewed by Anthony Orum on 11/05/1983	Cassette
0323, 0324	Richards, Ann Willis, interviewed by Cooksey, Lynn on the subject of Travis County Commissioner on 10/02/1979	Cassette
1157, 1158	Rindy, Dean, Dem. Party politcal consultant, interviewed by Anthony Orum on 12/18/1985	Cassette

1149, 1150	Schmidt, Venola interviewed by Anthony Orum on 02/21/1984	Cassette
0991, 1090	Schwartz, Ann interviewed by Anthony Orum, date unknown	Cassette
1165	St. John, Ed interviewed by Anthony Orum on 07/30/1985	Cassette
0005-В	Test, Nellie Ward (Donnan) (1879-1975) interviewed by Eleanor Harris on 12/12/1970	Cassette
0109	Thompson, Ted interviewed by Joe O'Neal on 12/18/1974.	Cassette
1190	Tinstam, Mr. & Mrs. interviewed by Anthony Orum on 09/15/1985	Cassette
0134	Travis, Edmunds (1890-1971) interviewed by Katherine D. Hart on 04/19/1963	Cassette
0002-C	Travis, Edmunds (1890-1971) reminiscences on 04/20/1963 (Side B), self interview	Cassette
0979	Vacker, Walter interviewed by Anthony Orum on 09/30/1986	Cassette
0928	Wendler, Edward Tynan Sr. interviewed by Allen Searight on 11/05/1991	Cassette
1192	White, Philip interviewed by Orum, Anthony on 12/16/1985	Cassette
1202	Yarborough, Ralph (1903-1996) interviewed by Orum, Anthony on 09/20/1983, Notes for the Orum interviews filed in AR 1991-64.	Cassette
1203, 1204	Young, Peck 2nd interview by Orum, Anthony on 12/27/1985	Cassette
1205- 1207	Young, Peck, 1st interview by Orum, Anthony on 12/12/85	Cassette
0982, 0983	Youngblood, Bill interviewed by Anthony Orum on 01/07/1986	Cassette

POWER - RESOURCES

Item #	Description of Tape	Format
0988, 0989	Butler, Dan interviewed by Anthony Orum on 01/08/1986	Cassette
1586	Leach, William B. of Austin Magnesium Plant interviewed by unknown on unknown date	Reel-to- Reel,

		Cassette, CD
1115, 1116	Lee, Jean interviewed by Anthony Orum on 02/02/1984	Cassette
1113, 1114	Long, Walter Kaapke, (1919-1994) interviewed by Anthony Orum on unknown date, speaking about his father, Walter Ewing Long	Cassette

PRIVATE SCHOOLS

Item #	Description of Tape	Format
1911	Cooper, Mary Jo (Butler) interviewed by Alison Hanks and Jane Manaster on 10/11/1999	Cassette
2508, 2509	Fish, Janet interviewed by Biruta Kearl on 09/21/2002	Cassette
0200	James, Ashby Minor, interviewed 03/17/1965 by Mary Rice and Katherine D. Hart.	Reel-to- Reel
0050-A	Thaxton, Felix Smith interviewed by Harris, Eleanor on 04/27/1971	Cassette
0202	Weedon, Scott & Don, Weedon, Wallace (-1981) interviewed by Jack Keever on unknown date	Cassette

PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Item#	Description of Tape	Format
1589, 1590	Andrews, Fanny Margaret (1869-1960) Interviewed by Walter E. Long and Russell H. Fish in 10/1959?. Used as a basis for her autobiography published in 1964 by Walter E. Long.	Reel-to- Reel, Cassette, CD
3170	Bedichek Middle School students interviewing the personnel involved in the Treaty Oak trail.	DVD
3064	Bohls, Clarence (1927 -) interviewed by Mott, Vernagene on January 11, 2006 for the Pflugerville Community Library Oral History Project	Cassette
0033	Brush, George Harris interviewed by Eleanor Harris on unknown date.	Cassette,

		CD
3075	Bunton-Taylor, Howeleen, interviewed by Aguinaga, Zanyace, on January 20, 2008	Cassette
3066	Caldwell sisters, Ates, Dorothy (Caldwell) and Dixon, Betty (Caldwell), interviewed by Mott, Vernagene on January 23, 2006 for Pflugerville Community Library Oral History Project	Cassette
1251	Caldwell, Birdie interviewed by Dunnam, Val on 09/27/1994	Cassette
1907, 1908	Camacho, Lorraine interviewed by William T. Morton II in 1996	Cassette
0258	Carpenter, Liz, (1920-) interviewed by Shirley Prud'homme on 12/13/1978	Cassette
0368- 0380	Conley, Mrs. Leora Hill, East Austin Resident and participant of The East Austin Tri-Ethnic Oral History Project, interviewed by Gabriel Lopez on 04/09/1984	Cassette, CD
0030-A	Cook, Katherine Ann, (1892-1977), interviewed by Seymour, Mattie Lee on 06/24/1968 and 07/02/1968 on the subject of teaching in Austin.	Reel-to- Reel, Cassette, CD
0032-A	Crawford, Ruth interviewed by Katherine D. Hart on 03/17/1969.	Reel-to- Reel, Cassette
0237	Fertsch, Lynn M. (1885-) interviewed by Ruth E. Ellsworth on 06/22/1978, Austin Schools including Matthews, Pease, Brykerwoods, and West Austin	Cassette
2516, 2517	Flores, Jose interviewed by Irene Gonzales on 07/02/2003	Cassette
2609, 2610	Herrera, Sylvia interviewed by Rosaura Gomez on 12/22/2004	Cassette
0130-В	Hornsby, James. W. interviewed by Katherine Hart & Ruth Crawford on 09/05/1961; Robert Thomas Miller (1893-1962), Address to Austin Heritage Society; Plaque Dedication honoring O. Henry @ O. Henry Jr. H.S. 02/04/1959	Cassette
0030-В	Houston, Josephine Mary, (1892 -1974), interviewed by Mattie Lee Seymour on 10/08/68 on the topic of teaching in Austin.	Reel-to- Reel, Cassette, CD
1649	Jackson, Frances interviewed by Taylor Laughlin on 02/07/2000 as part of the O. Henry Middle School Oral History Project Year 2000.	Cassette
2598	Kneese, Elnora interviewed by Barnett, Susan J. on 08/25/2004	CD

0941	Kocurek, Willie interviewed by Allen Searight on 09/19/1991; Sneed, Robert interviewed by Allen Searight on 09/20/1991	Cassette
3067	Kuempel, Hubert (1928 -) interviewed by Mott, Vernagene on January 11, 2006 for Pflugerville Community Library Oral History Project	Cassette
2596	Llanas, Sophia Castillo interviewed by Moran, Clementina on 08/13/2004.	Cassette
0407	Luedecke, Pansy (1892-) interviewed by Val Dunnam on 11/30/1984, Tape 2 of 2 (Continued from tape 0390)	Cassette
0245	Maplewood Community School interviews by Ella Mojica, of Reagan High School Sociology Department, on 11/01/1978	Cassette
1646	Masters, April (1973-) interviewed by Katherine Biehle on 02/15/2000 as part of the O. Henry Middle School Oral History Project Year 2000.	Cassette
0024-B	McCuiston, Bessie interviewed by Mattie Lee Seymour with her sister, Mrs. Marjorie Norwood, and Cuthbertson, Myrtle Seiders 02/24/1967	Reel-to- Reel
1620	Mize, Carol interviewed by Jacquelyn Greenwood on 02/14/2000 as part of the O. Henry Middle School Oral History Project Year 2000.	Cassette
0071	Morgan, Gladys (Miller) interviewed in 1972 & Callan, Myrtle H. (Mrs. Joe P.), a descendent of Reuben Hornsby, interviewed on 11/15/????. Both interviews done by Mrs. Dudley McCalla.	Cassette
1176, 1177	Mosby, James and Mosby, Eva Marie interviewed by Anthony Orum on 05/10/1984	Cassette
0031-C	Naschke, Charles Louis, (1897-1980) interviewed by Mattie Lee Seymour 01/17/1969 about growing up in Austin in the early 1900's, his education with Josephine Houston as his teacher and attending Austin High.	Reel-to- Reel, Cassette, CD
0363- 0367	Norris, Jefferson W., East Austin Resident and Participant of The East Austin Tri-Ethnic Oral History Project, interviewed by Gabriel Lopez on 02/17/1984	Cassette
1181	Overton, Volma interviewed by Anthony Orum on 04/30/1984	Cassette
2308, 2309, 2348, 2349	Parker, Lila Anne interviewed by Dunnam, Valerie on 10/10/2002	Cassette
3068	Pfluger, Gladys (1927 -) interviewed Mott, Vernagene on January 10, 2006 for Pflugerville Community Library Oral History Project	Cassette
3176	Popham, I.W. interviewed by Sitton, Thad in the ??	Cassette

2488, 2490	Porter, Alex interviewed by Riles, Karen on 07/24/2000	Cassette
2528	Scales, Lydia interviewed by Karen Riles on 01/12/2004.	Cassette
2603	Sparks, Mrs. Johnnie Mae Williams interviewed by Karen Riles on 09/06/2000.	Cassette
0029-A	Stacy, Franklin A., (1897- 1982) and Julian Wheless, (1889-), interviewed by Mattie Lee Seymour on 02/25/1969, Part 1.	Reel-to- Reel, Cassette
0029-В	Stacy, Franklin A., (1897- 1982) alone recorded 02/26/1969, Part 2, by Mattie Lee Seymour.	Reel-to- Reel
3073	Timmerman, Theodor Jr. (1920 -) interviewed by Mott, Vernagene on February 15, 2006 for Pflugerville Community Library Oral History Project	Cassette
3074	Weiss Sisters - Rust, Irene (1915 -); Marshall, Mildred (1917 -); Pfennig, Ruth Jean (1926 -); Heine, Janell (1931-) interviewed by Mott, Vernagene on January 6, 2006 for Pflugerville Community Library Oral History Project	Cassette
1638	Wittig, Edna interviewed by Anacely Vazquez-Carrillo on 02/14/2000 as part of the O. Henry Middle School Oral History Project.	Cassette
2594	Zamarripa, Hermelinda interviewed by Maureen Williams on 06/30/2004, Old Neighborhood Reunion.	Cassette
2593	Zamarripa, Josephine Moreno interviewed by Veliz Saenz Williams on 06/30/2004	Cassette

PUBLIC WELFARE

Item#	Description of Tape	Format
0496-В	Budd, Pat interviewed by Spears, Diane on 12/02/1983, Registered nurse at Brackenridge Hospital, subject of child abuse	Cassette
1915, 1916	Campos, Eloise interviewed by Cynthia Gonzalez on 02/28/1996	Cassette
0456-A	Hibbert, Kathryn interviewed by Spears, Diane on 11/17/1983. Subject of Family Services and Foster Homes in Travis County	Cassette
0482-A	Martz, Roy interviewed by Spears, Diane on 11/29/1983, Pediatrics Social Worker at Brackenridge Hospital, Subject of Child Abuse	Cassette
0487-A	Penfield, Dr. Susan interviewed by Marten, Jim on 06/21/1984. Discussion of	Cassette

	Brackenridge Hospital, pediatric patients and physical abuse	
0456-B	Perez, Carmen interviewed by Marten, Jim on 06/26/1984. Staff Nurse at Brackenridge Hospital Emergency Room. Subject of Child Injuries and Abuse	Cassette
0482-B	Ragland, Mackie (Macnell) interviewed by Spears, Diane on 12/01/1983, Pediatrics Nurse at Brackenridge Hospital, Subject of Child Abuse	Cassette
0487-B	Rieto, Dr. Juan interviewed by Marten, Jim on 06/21/1984. Discussion of Pediatric care of physically abused children at Brackenridge Hospital	Cassette

REAL ESTATE BUSINESS

Item #	Description of Tape	Format
1094, 1095	Bechtol, Hub interviewed by Anthony Orum on 07/22/1985	Cassette
1078	Bradfield, Tom interviewed by Anthony Orum on 01/28/1986	Cassette
0064	Burleson, Gladys interviewed by Loucks, Patricia on 05/01/1972	Cassette
1121, 1122	King, Kathlene interviewed by Anthony Orum on 02/07/1986	Cassette
1117, 1118	Ladendorf, Kirk interviewed by Anthony Orum on 12/23/1985	Cassette
0947-В	Milburn, Bill, homebuilder, interviewed by Searight, Allen on 9/16/1991	Cassette
2142	Rathgeber, Dick, (1933-) interviewed by Alison Wilson Hanks on 10/20/2000 on audio cassette and video	Cassette
1159	Robinson, Rudy interviewed by Anthony Orum on 01/09/1986	Cassette
1166	Sandlin, George Sr. interviewed by Anthony Orum on 07/29/1985	Cassette
1198, 1199	Wooley, John interviewed by Orum, Anthony on 01/11/1986	Cassette

RESTAURANTS, LUNCHROOMS, ETC.

Item#	Description of Tape	Format
0045	Brown, Morton, (1882-) interviewed by Randle, Audray Bateman on 02/11/1971 and 02/18/1971	Cassette
0025-A	Holt, David Earl 10/20/1967 22:51 min; Paggi, Henry, (1889-) 20 min & Paggi, Mrs. Will, 10/26/1967 18 min Side B: Winfrey, Dorman Hayward, Speech at Historical Marker Dedication Ceremony for Judge Zachary Taylor Fulmore	Reel-to- Reel
1903	Jaime, Anjelina interviewed by Allen Garcia on 03/20/1996.	Cassette
2162	Laughlin, Taylor, interviewed by Erin Keys on 01/24/2000 as part of the O. Henry Middle School Oral History Project Year 2000.	Cassette
0076	Lung, Sam interviewed by Jean Gilbert on 02/26/1973	Cassette
2145	Scarbrough, Alice interviewed by Maggie Seaquist on 02/14/2000 as part of the O. Henry Middle School Oral History Project Year 2000.	Cassette
0096, 0097-A	Threadgill, Kenneth (1909-1987) interviewed by Ellen Moore on 02/13/1974 in his home at 4310 Rosedale	Cassette
1925	Zamora, Lucille (1935-) interviewed by Lucy Hernandez in 1996	Cassette

SALOONS / BEER GARDENS

Item #	Description of Tape	Format
0009	Bickler, Max Hermann interviewed by Hildegarde Stjepcevitch on 02/19/1964 and 03/11/1964.	Reel-to- Reel, Cassette
3129	Boyle, Patrick interviewed by Schooley, John on 04/19/2012	Cassette
0023-A	Kuse, Edna (Besserer), (1885-), interviewed by Hart, Katherine on 10/6/1967	Reel-to- Reel
0181	O'Connor, Tim interviewed by Ellen Moore on 06/02/1976	Cassette
2733, 2734	Ogden, Bob interviewed by Karen Riles on 07/21/2006. With Donn L. Adelman.	Cassette
0090	Wilson, Eddie interviewed early summer 1973 by Jan Reid & Don Roth for	Cassette

SEGREGATION

Item#	Description of Tape	Format
1952, 1953	Aguallo, Mary Frances interviewed by Gabriel Alvarado on 03/10/1999	Cassette
1075, 1076	Bryon, The Rev. Bob interviewed by Anthony Orum on 05/25/1984	Cassette
3075	Bunton-Taylor, Howeleen, interviewed by Aguinaga, Zanyace, on January 20, 2008	Cassette
3066	Caldwell sisters, Ates, Dorothy (Caldwell) and Dixon, Betty (Caldwell), interviewed by Mott, Vernagene on January 23, 2006 for Pflugerville Community Library Oral History Project	Cassette
1863	Faulk, John Henry on 04/15/1988 and Hart, Katherine on 06/09/1988 both interviewed by Sheffield, Beverly discussing Barton Springs.	Cassette
2516, 2517	Flores, Jose interviewed by Irene Gonzales on 07/02/2003	Cassette
1096, 1097	Harrison, Janie interviewed by Anthony Orum on 05/25/1983	Cassette
1123, 1124	King, Dr. John interviewed by Orum, Anthony on 05/15/1984	Cassette
1119, 1120	Kirk, W. Astor interviewed by Orum, Anthony on 08/29/1984	Cassette
2590	Kirk, William Astor and Vivian interviewed by Karen Riles on 07/14/2004	Cassette
3067	Kuempel, Hubert (1928 -) interviewed by Mott, Vernagene on January 11, 2006 for Pflugerville Community Library Oral History Project	Cassette
3080	Martinez, Consuelo and Quintanilla, Sam V. interviewed by Quintanilla, Dr. Linda J. on February 12, 2002	Cassette
1135	Miller, David interviewed by Anthony Orum on 03/20/1984	Cassette
1181	Overton, Volma interviewed by Anthony Orum on 04/30/1984.	Cassette
1133,	Parry, Edgar III (1930-) interviewed by Orum, Anthony on 04/20/1983	Cassette

1134		
3068	Pfluger, Gladys (1927 -) interviewed Mott, Vernagene on January 10, 2006 for Pflugerville Community Library Oral History Project	Cassette
2488, 2460	Porter, Alex interviewed by Riles, Karen on 07/24/2000	Cassette
3069	Ramos, Joe (1932 -) and Ramos, Sulema interviewed by Mott, Vernagene on April 4, 2006 for Pflugerville Community Library Oral History Project	Cassette
1191	Weber, Father Francis interviewed by Orum, Anthony on 05/14/1984.	Cassette

SOCIAL LIFE & CUSTOMS

Item#	Description of Tape	Format
2371	Aldape, Carlos interviewed as part of the Wired for Youth Program on 12/05/2002 on what it means to live in America	Cassette
2372	Aldape, Norma interviewed as part of the Wired for Youth Program on 11/07/2002 on what it means to live in America	Cassette
1589, 1590	Andrews, Fanny Margaret (1869-1960) Interviewed by Walter E. Long and Russell H. Fish in 10/1959?. Used as a basis for her autobiography published in 1964 by Walter E. Long.	Reel-to- Reel, Cassette, CD
0001-В	Andrews, Fanny Margaret (1869-1960), interviewed by Ellen Clayton Garwood on 06/26/1956, contained on the same tape with J. W. McClendon interview	Cassette
0929	Bain, Dr. Ruth interviewed on 11/11/1991; Koock, Mary Faulk interviewed on 11/14/1991; both interviewed by Searight, Allen	Cassette
1618	Bouldin, James R., (1927-), interviewed by Aspen Lewis and Erin Keys on 02/14/2000 as part of the O. Henry Middle School Oral History Project.	Cassette
0045	Brown, Morton, (1882-) interviewed by Randle, Audray Bateman on 02/11/1971 and 02/18/1971	Cassette
0135	Butler, John Francis (1879-1964) interviewed by Katherine Hart on 05/14/1959	Cassette
0258	Carpenter, Liz, (1920-) interviewed by Shirley Prud'homme on 12/13/1978	Cassette
0833	Cole, Sunshine interviewed by Audrey Bateman on 06/09/1983; Online catalogue. Mrs. Cole's daughter Stacy Nicholson is in attendance	Cassette

0368- 0370	Conley, Mrs. Leora Hill, East Austin Resident and participant of The East Austin Tri-Ethnic Oral History Project, interviewed by Gabriel Lopez on 04/09/1984	Reel-to- Reel, Cassette, CD
1911, 1912	Cooper, Mary Jo (Butler) interviewed by Alison Hanks and Jane Manaster	Cassette
1151, 1152	Cuney, Pat and Schwartz, Ann interviewed by Anthony Orum on 06/10/1986	Cassette
0821	Foshee, John C. interviewed by Dunnam, Valerie 08/19/1984 at his home 2402 Pemberton Place in Austin, Texas	Cassette
2373	Garcia, Eloi interviewed as part of the Wired for Youth Program on 11/14/2002 on what it means to live in America	Cassette
2374	Garcia, Lorenza interviewed as part of the Wired for Youth Program on 11/07/2002 on what it means to live in America	Cassette
0391	Gebauer, Dorothy, Dean of Women in Perpetuity at The University of Texas at Austin, Texas, interviewed by Valerie Dunnam on 09/24/1984	Cassette
0006	Giles, Eugene (1880-1974) reminiscences on 10/22/1963, self interview	Reel-to- Reel, Cassette
1619	Glenn, April, (1969-) interviewed by Jessica Wash on 02/07/2000 as part of the O. Henry Middle School Oral History Project Year 2000.	Cassette
3076	Harden, Ada, interviewed by Riles, Karen, on January 8, 2007.	Cassette
0151	Hill, Cornelius, porter at Kappa Kappa Gamma House for 23 years, interviewed by Nancy Neff on 04/01/1976	Cassette
2159	Jordan, Lucy, interviewed by Zulara Wahla on 01/24/2000 as part of the O. Henry Middle School Oral History Project Year 2000.	Cassette
2160	Keys, Erin, (1986-) interviewed by Maggie Seaquist on 01/31/2000 as part of the O. Henry Middle School Oral History Project Year 2000.	Cassette
2598	Kneese, Elnora interviewed by Barnett, Susan J. on 08/25/2004	Cassette
0152	Kocurek, Willie I. interviewed by Jean Gilbert in July 1975	Cassette
3024	Kuse, Frank (1920-) interviewed by Kathy Carter on 07/07/2007 at the Fayette Public Library.	Cassette
0388	Kuykendall, Alice, longtime Austin resident describing Austin in the first half of the 20th century, interviewed by Gres, Charlotte M. on 11/20/1984;	Cassette

	Assistance League of Austin Living History Oral History Interview	
2162	Laughlin, Taylor, interviewed by Erin Keys on 01/24/2000 as part of the O. Henry Middle School Oral History Project Year 2000.	Cassette
0088	Lee, Eliza interviewed by Jean Gilbert on 04/17/1973	Cassette
1647	Little, Lew (1957-) interviewed by Wesley Little and John Jarvis on 02/14/2000 as part of the O. Henry Middle School Oral History Project Year 2000.	Cassette
2596	Llanas, Sophia Castillo interviewed by Moran, Clementina on 08/13/2004.	Cassette
0390, 0407	Luedecke, Pansy (1892-) interviewed by Valerie Dunnam on 08/31/1984	Cassette
0244	Lundstedt, Mrs. Emil Peterson, (1893-), interviewed by Shirley Prud'homme on 04/12/1978	Cassette
1983	Metuka, Elizabeth Struts interviewed by Laure Hellinger on unknown date	Cassette
1620	Mize, Carol interviewed by Jacquelyn Greenwood on 02/14/2000 as part of the O. Henry Middle School Oral History Project Year 2000.	Cassette
0261	Moberg, Amanda (-1989) interviewed by Shirley Prud'homme on 05/03/1979 at the age of 93	Cassette
1622	Nohra, Charlie interviewed by Cloyd Dowling and Sarah Coble on 02/07/2000 as part of the O. Henry Middle School Oral History Project Year 2000.	Cassette
1645	Page, Mary Beth (1921-) interviewed by Shelby Umstattd and Caroline Page on 02/14/2000 as part of the O. Henry Middle School Oral History Project Year 2000.	Cassette
0011-В	Pillow, Eugenia Bell, (1887-) interviewed by Harris, Eleanor on 12/15/1970	Cassette
1644	Robertson, Jackie interviewed by Jeyla Brown and Zulara Wahla on 02/23/2000 as part of the O. Henry Middle School Oral History Project Year 2000.	Cassette
0038, 0039-A	Saladee, Bernard M., (1887-1971) interviewed by Hildegarde Stjepcevitch on 01/14/1970	Cassette
1643	Sayers, Scotty interviewed by Erin Keys and Aspen Lewis on 02/07/2000 as part of the O. Henry Middle School Oral History Project Year 2000.	Cassette
1642	Schmidt, May (Hamilton) interviewed by Jeyla Brown and Zulara Wahla on 02/14/2000 as part of the O. Henry Middle School Oral History Project Year 2000.	Cassette

		1
1640	Taylor, Kathy, (1960-) interviewed by Lucy on 02/09/2000 as part of the O. Henry Middle School Oral History Project Year 2000.	Cassette
2484, 2486	Taylor, Roger L., Sr. interviewed by Riles, Karen on 09/15/2000	Cassette
0005-C, 0011-A	Test, Nellie Ward (Donnan) (1879-1975) interviewed by Eleanor Harris on 12/12/1970	Cassette
1621	Toombs, Nancy interviewed by Sarah Coble and Cloyd Dowling on 02/14/2000 as part of the O. Henry Middle School Oral History Project	Cassette
0133, 0134	Travis, Edmunds (1890-1971) interviewed by Katherine D. Hart, Mary Rice, & Mrs. McCurdy on 04/19/1963	Cassette
0002-C	Travis, Edmunds (1890-1971) reminiscences on 04/20/1963 (Side B), self interview	Cassette
2161	Umstattd, Shelby (1986-) interviewed by Page, Caroline (1985-) on 01/24/2000 as part of the O. Henry Middle School Oral History Project Year 2000. Side B Umstattd, Shelby interviewed by Caroline Page.	Cassette
2157	Vazquez-Carrillo Anacely (1985-) interviewed by Maggiee Seaquist on 01/24/2000 at O. Henry Middle School.	Cassette
2369	Walker, Matthew interviewed as part of the Wired for Youth Program on 11/07/2002 on what it means to live in America	Cassette
2370	Walker, Minnie interviewed as part of the Wired for Youth Program on 11/14/2002 on what it means to live in America	Cassette
2271	Wallace, Edgar, Reflections on 86 years	Cassette
1638	Wittig, Edna interviewed by Anacely Vazquez-Carrillo on 02/14/2000 as part of the O. Henry Middle School Oral History Project.	Cassette

SPORTS

Item#	Description of Tape	Format
3064	Bohls, Clarence (1927 -) interviewed by Mott, Vernagene on January 11, 2006 for the Pflugerville Community Library Oral History Project	Cassette
0206	Darrell K. Royal, interviewed by Jack Keever and Robert Heard. Side A: continuation of interview about black athletes on 8/14/1967	Cassette
0205	Heard, Robert and Keever, Jack; an interview with black athletes: Julius	Cassette

	Whittier III, Howard Shaw, Roosevelt Leaks, Donald Ealy, and Lonnie Bennett, 10/26/1972.	
0265	Kidd, Rodney J. (1902-1987) interviewed by Charlotte M. Gres on 04/06/1979	Cassette
0347	Kidd, Rodney J. (1902-1987) interviewed by Charlotte M. Gres on 10/09/1979. Subject of Roy Bedichek and their travels for the University Interscholastic League	Cassette
0280	Kidd, Rodney J.(1902-1987) interviewed by Charlotte M. Gres on 11/13/1979 on the topic of Walter Prescott Webb	Cassette
3067	Kuempel, Hubert (1928 -) interviewed by Mott, Vernagene on January 11, 2006 for Pflugerville Community Library Oral History Project	Cassette
1647	Little, Lew (1957-) interviewed by Wesley Little and John Jarvis on 02/14/2000 as part of the O. Henry Middle School Oral History Project Year 2000	Cassette
0207, 0208	Royal, Darrell K. interviewed by Jack Keever on 08/14/1967	Cassette
0029-В	Stacy, Franklin A., (1897- 1982) alone recorded 02/26/1969, Part 2, by Mattie Lee Seymour.	Reel-to- Reel
1719	Stacy, Franklin A., (1897- 1982) and Julian Wheless, (1889-) interviewed by Mattie Lee Seymour on 02/25/1969	Cassette
1641	Strickland, Mrs., Lauren (1974-) interviewed by Reed Hawn on 03/03/2000 as part of the O. Henry Middle School Oral History Project Year 2000.	Cassette
0835	Stubbs, Roy interviewed by Gres, Charlotte M. and Kuykendall, Alice on 08/08/1979. Assistance League of Austin Living History Oral History Interview.	Cassette
2484, 2486	Taylor, Roger L., Sr. interviewed by Riles, Karen on 09/15/2000	Cassette
1639	Umstattd, Hale, (1955-) interviewed by Caroline Page and Shelby Umstattd on 02/07/2000 as part of the O. Henry Middle School Oral History Project Year 2000.	Cassette

STREETS - SIXTH

Item #	Description of Tape	Format
3147	Arnold, Ada interviewed by Strong, Julie 03/25/1986 for PARD - Sixth Street -	Cassette

	The Image of the Black Entrepreneur exhibit	
0027-A	Balagia, Charles Cobb (-1969) recorded 06/24/1968, approximately 30 min and Nolen, Harry Warren (1892-1989), recorded 07/10/1968	Reel-to- Reel
3135	Bell, Lonnie interviewed by Strong, Julie on 02/04/1986 for PARD - Sixth Street - The Image of the Black Entrepreneur exhibit	Cassette
3140	Conner, Dr. Brodie E. interviewed by Strong, Julie 02/19/1986 for PARD - Sixth Street - The Image of the Black Entrepreneur exhibit	Cassette
3132	Douglas, Gladys interviewed by Strong, Julie, about P.A. Williams in 1986 (exact date unknown) for PARD - Sixth Street - The Image of the Black Entrepreneur exhibit	Cassette
3138	Ford, Mrs. Christina interviewed by Strong, Julie on 02/17/1986 for PARD - Sixth Street - The Image of the Black Entrepreneur exhibit	Cassette
3145	Gilbert, Marie interviewed by Strong, Julie 3/18/1986 for PARD - Sixth Street - The Image of the Black Entrepreneur exhibit	Cassette
3143	Glasco, Alberta; West, Albert, and Utah, Ogden interviewed by Strong, Julie 03/13/1986 for PARD - Sixth Street - The Image of the Black Entrepreneur exhibit	Cassette
3141	Hardeman, Teresa interviewed by Strong, Julie 02/19/1986 for PARD - Sixth Street - The Image of the Black Entrepreneur exhibit	Cassette
3133	Harrison, Janie interviewed by Strong, Julie on 01/31/1986 for PARD - Sixth Street - The Image of the Black Entrepreneur exhibit	Cassette
3139	Hawkins, Lewis and Jones, Bill interviewed by Strong, Julie on 02/17/1986 for PARD - Sixth Street - The Image of the Black Entrepreneur exhibit	Cassette
3137	Jackson, Ken and Hart, Martha, interviewed by Strong, Julie on 02/16/1986 for PARD - Sixth Street - The Image of the Black Entrepreneur exhibit	Cassette
3146	Joyce, Richard and McKinney, Gladys interviewed by Strong, Julie 03/19/1986 for PARD - Sixth Street - The Image of the Black Entrepreneur exhibit	Cassette
1123, 1124	King, Dr. John interviewed by Orum, Anthony on 05/15/1984	Cassette
3148, 3149	Lenoir, Alice interviewed by Strong, Julie 04/01/1986 for PARD - Sixth Street - The Image of the Black Entrepreneur exhibit	Cassette
3142	Moore, Cecil and Lenoir, Alice interviewed by Strong, Julie 03/11/1986 for PARD - Sixth Street - The Image of the Black Entrepreneur exhibit	Cassette
3134	Nunn, Willie interviewed by Strong, Julie on 02/03/1986 for PARD - Sixth Street	Cassette

	- The Image of the Black Entrepreneur exhibit	
3130	Paddie, Dennis interviewed by McEvoy, Grace on 09/24/2012 about the history of the gay liberation movement in Austin.	Cassette
3144	Patterson, Pinky and Williams, Dorothy interviewed by Strong, Julie 3/15 and 3/16/1986 for PARD - Sixth Street - The Image of the Black Entrepreneur exhibit	Cassette
1169	Schwartz, Lou interviewd by Orum, Anthony on 01/17/1985, speaking about the businesses on East Sixth Street.	Cassette
3150	Sheffield, Beverly interview by Strong, Julie 04/10/1986 for PARD - Sixth Street - The Image of the Black Entrepreneur exhibit	Cassette
0051	Ward, John S., (1890-) interviewed by Harris, Eleanor on 05/10/1971.	Cassette
3136	Yerwood, Dr. Connie interviewed by Strong, Julie on 02/11/1986 about physicians and dentists of East Sixth Street for PARD - Sixth Street - The Image of the Black Entrepreneur exhibit	Cassette

SUBDIVISIONS - HYDE PARK

Item #	Description of Tape	Format
1026, 1027	Beck, Lewis interviewed by Sarah Sitton	Cassette
1008	Bohls, Catherine Barren interviewed by Sarah Sitton on 06/14/1990.	Cassette
1016	Brougher, Stephen interviewed by Sarah Sitton on 07/02/1990.	Cassette
1025, 1030	Brownlow, Lewis interviewed by Sarah Sitton on 06/13/1990.	Cassette
0005-A	Budington, Ralph interviewed by Katherine D. Hart on 03/11/1959	Cassette
1046	Burnette, Hilda Herber; Ezba, Dorothy Burnette; and Herber, Erwin C. interviewed by Sarah Sitton on 06/22/1990.	Cassette
1018	Carelli, Naomi Leach interviewed by Sarah Sitton on 06/22/1990.	Cassette
1036	Carl, Mercy Ramsey interviewed by Sarah Sitton on 06/07/1990	Cassette
1031	Carl, Mercy Ramsey interviewed by Sarah Sitton on 07/26/1990.	Cassette
1040	Casey, Josephine interviewed by Sarah Sitton on 06/11/1990.	Cassette

1034	Crane, Mollie Voss interviewed by Sarah Sitton on 07/09/1990.	Cassette
1039	Davis, Mrs. Zilphia, 4013 Ave. D., interviewed by Sarah Sitton on 06/06/1990.	Cassette
1033	Dittmar, Augusta and Wendt, Ellen Kriegel interviewed by Sarah Sitton on 06/29/1990	Cassette
0047	Eckdahl, Sigurd Neal and Ebba interviewed by Eleanor Harris on 02/05/1971; music song "Austin (My Home Town)" by PAMS of Dallas for KNOW station in 1961	Cassette
1019	Ekstrom, Nathalie interviewed by Sarah Sitton on 07/03/1990.	Cassette
1024	Forister, Hazel Crawford interviewed by Sarah Sitton on 07/06/1990	Cassette
1010	Fuqua, Pauline Wolff interviewed by Sarah Sitton on 07/05/1990.	Cassette
1015	Gault, Pauline, her daughters Krizov, Maxine and Robinson, Imogene interviewed by Sarah Sitton on 06/21/1990.	Cassette
1029	George, Mildred Hughes interviewed by Sarah Sitton on 07/20/1990.	Cassette
1011	Gustafson, Carol interviewed by Sarah Sitton on 06/21/1990.	Cassette
1042	Hamner, Robert interviewed by Sarah Sitton on 07/09/1990.	Cassette
1037	Hitchcock, H. M. interviewed by Sarah Sitton on 06/23/1990.	Cassette
1009	Hoes, Frank interviewed by Thad Sitton on 6/30/1990.	Cassette
1028	Holder, Anne Thiele interviewed by Sarah Sitton on 07/03/1990.	Cassette
0651	Jones, Dorothy and Terril (Terrell), Grace interviewed by Sitton, Sarah on 06/18/1990.	Cassette
1035	Jung, Josephine Barron interviewed by Sarah Sitton on 06/14/1990	Cassette
2424	Lazenby, Jr., Hervey Lewis interviewed by Nordstrom, Marisa on 01/09/2003.	Cassette
1022	Leigh, Erna Wisian interviewed by Sarah Sitton on 06/29/1990.	Cassette
1045	Mallard, Eleanor Jane Watkins interviewed by Sarah Sitton on 06/25/1990.	Cassette
1038	McFarland, Col. F. Harrell interviewed by Sarah Sitton on 06/07/1990 regarding Hyde Park.	Cassette
1013	McGuire, Mabel Carlston interviewed by Sarah Sitton on 06/19/1990.	Cassette
1007	Miller, Dale interviewed by Sarah Sitton on 07/02/1990.	Cassette

1014	Owens, Lois Ellis interviewed by Sarah Sitton on 06/26/1990.	Cassette
1017	Platt, Werth interviewed by Sarah Sitton on 07/01/1990.	Cassette
1020	Roberts, Viola Emmett interviewed by Sarah Sitt	Cassette
1044	Roebuck, Antoinette Nele interviewed by Sarah Sitton on 01/05/1990.	Cassette
1023	Sudduth, Henry interviewed by Sarah Sitton on 06/23/1990.	Cassette
1021	Sutton, Mack C. interviewed by Thad Sitton on 06/30/1990.	Cassette
0236	Sutton, Mack, interviewed by Ruth E. Ellsworth and Bill Carter, 06/1978	Cassette
1041	Watkins, Harvey interviewed by Sarah Sitton on 06/18/1990.	Cassette
1043	Weiss, Stanton interviewed by unknown on 06/11/1990	Cassette
1032	Wood, Sylvia McClintock interviewed by Sarah Sitton on 06	Cassette
1012	Worley, Bonnie Parker, and Cunningham, Margie Parker interviewed by Sarah Sitton on 07/17/1990.	Cassette

THEATER

Item#	Description of Tape	Format
1589, 1590	Andrews, Fanny Margaret (1869-1960) Interviewed by Walter E. Long and Russell H. Fish in 10/1959?. Used as a basis for her autobiography published in 1964 by Walter E. Long.	Reel-to- Reel, Cassette, CD
0089	Brown, Morton interviewed by Audray Bateman & Joe Manry on 09/26/1973	Cassette
0005-A	Budington, Ralph interviewed by Katherine D. Hart on 03/11/1959	Cassette
0005-C, 0005-D	Butler, John F., Memorial to Stark Young, and Chiles, Mary Hamilton	Reel-to- Reel
2579	Faulk, John Henry interviewed by David McHam on WRR Radio on 04/09/1975.	Cassette
3113	Faulk, John Henry interviewed on radio station KWBU-FM, Baylor University, Waco, TX	Cassette
3114	Faulk, John Henry, speaking before the Dallas/Tarrant County Trial Lawyers Association, 05/25/1984.	Cassette

2272, 2273	Garcia-Crow, Amparo, (1958-), interviewed by Cinthya Giron on 11/20/2001 as part of the History of Mexican Americans in the U. S. coursework Fall 2001	Cassette
1123, 1124	King, Dr. John interviewed by Orum, Anthony on 05/15/1984	Cassette
0013-A	Laws, Elyce B., (1882-1966) interviewed by Mattie Lee Seymour on 11/03/19	Cassette
0242, 0243	Little, Ethel interviewed by Gres, Charlotte M. on 11/15/1978	Cassette
1644	Robertson, Jackie interviewed by Jeyla Brown and Zulara Wahla on 02/23/2000 as part of the O. Henry Middle School Oral History Project Year 2000.	Cassette
1887	Root, Charles, manager of the Varsity Theater, interviewed by Stuart Heady on unknown date	Cassette
0065	Scott, Sallie Lee (Masterson) interviewed by Hart, Katherine D. on 03/11/1970	Cassette
0134	Travis, Edmunds (1890-1971) interviewed by Katherine D. Hart on 04/19/1963	Cassette

TRANSPORTATION

Item #	Description of Tape	Format
3075	Bunton-Taylor, Howeleen, interviewed by Aguinaga, Zanyace, on January 20, 2008	Cassette
3066	Caldwell sisters, Ates, Dorothy (Caldwell) and Dixon, Betty (Caldwell), interviewed by Mott, Vernagene on January 23, 2006 for Pflugerville Community Library Oral History Project	Cassette
1186	Ternus, Joe interviewed by Anthony Orum on 10/06/1986	Cassette
0275- 0278	Velasquez, Roy M., Sr. interviewed by Cootes, V. Glenn on 03/06/1981 and 03/12/1981 and containing voices of Karen Strong, Carlos Velasquez, and one of Roy Velasquez' sons	Cassette

UNDERTAKERS AND UNDERTAKING

Item#	Description of Tape	Format
0513	Hohmann, Morris interviewed by Rider, Sara on 5/31/1983. Discussion of Brackenridge Hospital and The University of Texas Tower Shooting Tragedy August 1, 1966.	Cassette
1123, 1124	King, Dr. John interviewed by Orum, Anthony on 05/15/1984	Cassette
0231	Manor, Joe interviewed by Karen Warren, 04/1975 concerning the Hyltin- Manor Funeral Home	Cassette
0854	Williams, Eve, of Pioneer Farm, on 07/16/1991 (A); Cavazos, Gilbert, employee of Mission Funeral Home speaking about Charles Villasenor & and Mission Funeral Home on unknown date: both interviews done by Donna Colvin.	Cassette

UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS

Item#	Description of Tape	Format
0502	Abell, Dr. Joe, Jr. Interviewed by Hall, Joyce on 08/16/1983. Discussion of Brackenridge Hospital and The University of Texas Tower Shooting, Aug. 1, 1966.	Cassette
0464	Alexander, D. Blake, Professor of Architecture at the University of Texas, Austin, TX, interviewed by Peggy Pickle on 11/01/1985.	Cassette
0074	Barrientos, Linda, president of Mexican American Youth Organization at University of Texas, interviewed by Jean Gilbert on 03/05/1973	Cassette
1075, 1076	Bryon, The Rev. Bob interviewed by Anthony Orum on 05/25/1984	Cassette
1151, 1152	Cuney, Pat and Schwartz, Ann interviewed by Anthony Orum on 06/10/1986	Cassette
2560	De La Garza, Beatriz interviewed by Jennifer Ling on 12/08/2003.	Cassette
0003-A	Dobie, James Frank (1888-1964), began 6/26/1963 about his career and the University of Texas at Austin and concluded 07/03/1963	Reel-to- Reel
0999	Duncan, Roger interviewed by Anthony Orum on 01/23/1986.	Cassette
0856-A,	Eckhardt, Carl interviewed by Mike Cox on unknown date	Cassette

1		
0856-В		
1060	Firey, Walter interviewed by Anthony Orum on 04/26/1984 at U.T.	Cassette
0391	Gebauer, Dorothy, Dean of Women in Perpetuity at The University of Texas at Austin, Texas, interviewed by Valerie Dunnam on 09/24/1984	Cassette
1619	Glenn, April, (1969-) interviewed by Jessica Wash on 02/07/2000 as part of the O. Henry Middle School Oral History Project Year 2000.	Cassette
1100, 1101	Gordon, Wendell interviewed by Anthony Orum on 03/01/1984	Cassette
1591	Graham, Richard Niles (1881-19) interviewed by Walter E. Long on 05/28/1956 about George W. Brackenridge (1839-1918), University of Texas in the 1890's, Pease Mansion, Pease Park and his education.	Reel-to- Reel, Cassette, CD
0946	Hage, Mike K. interviewed by Searight, Allen on 08/15/1991 on Side A; Morgan, Dr. (Ira) Lon interviewed by Searight, Allen on 08/16/1991 on Side B	Cassette
0205, 0206	Heard, Robert and Keever, Jack; an interview with black athletes: Julius Whittier III, Howard Shaw, Roosevelt Leaks, Donald Ealy, and Lonnie Bennett, 10/26/1972.	Cassette
0470	Heard, Robert interviewed by Rider, Sara on 06/16/1983. Shooting Victim. Subject of The University of Texas Shooting on August 1, 1966	Cassette
0248- 0257, 1888- 1896	Heinsohn, Edmund, Dr., (1888-1989) retired minister of University United Methodist Church in Austin, author and attorney, interviewed by Pat Gossett between 12/03/1977 and 01/29/1979	Cassette
0041, 0042-A	Heinsohn, Edmund, Dr., (1888-1989), recorded 09/01/1970 and continued 09/11/1970	Cassette
0224	Hill, Annie (1876-1979) interviewed by Schmidt, May on 05/10/1977	Cassette
0151	Hill, Cornelius, porter at Kappa Kappa Gamma House for 23 years, interviewed by Nancy Neff on 04/01/1976	Cassette
0003-В	Hornsby, James W. (1871-) interviewed by Dobie, James Frank on 09/05/1961 about Austin in the early 1900's and the Hornsby family.	Reel-to- Reel
0347	Kidd, Rodney J. (1902-1987) interviewed by Charlotte M. Gres on 10/09/1979. Subject of Roy Bedichek and their travels for the University Interscholastic League	Cassette
2495, 2496	King, Dr. John Quill Taylor interviewed by Riles, Karen on 08/01/2000	Cassette

2590	Kirk, William Astor and Vivian interviewed by Karen Riles on 07/14/2004	Cassette
3067	Kuempel, Hubert (1928 -) interviewed by Mott, Vernagene on January 11, 2006 for Pflugerville Community Library Oral History Project	Cassette
0242, 0243	Little, Ethel interviewed by Gres, Charlotte M on 12/01/1978	Cassette
1135	Miller, David interviewed by Anthony Orum on 03/20/1984	Cassette
0490-A	Pape, Dr. Robert interviewed by Rider, Sara on 06/03/1983. Discussion of Brackenridge Hospital Emergency Room during The University of Texas Tower Shooting on August 1, 1966.	Cassette
3068	Pfluger, Gladys (1927 -) interviewed Mott, Vernagene on January 10, 2006 for Pflugerville Community Library Oral History Project	Cassette
0207, 0208	Royal, Darrell K. interviewed by Jack Keever on 08/14/1967	Cassette
2528	Scales, Lydia interviewed by Karen Riles on 01/12/2004.	Cassette
1149, 1150	Schmidt, Venola interviewed by Anthony Orum on 02/21/1984	Cassette
2549, 2550	Schofield, Charlotte interviewed by Karen Riles on 02/18/2004	Cassette
0458-B	Smith, J. H. Buck interviewed by Rider, Sara on 6/28/1983. Justice of the Peace of Travis County. Subject of The University of Texas Tower Shooting, August 1, 1966 by Charles Whitman	Cassette
1184	Stockton, John interviewed by Anthony Orum on 09/09/1985	Cassette
1187	Thompson, J. Neils interviewed by Anthony Orum on 08/06/1985	Cassette
0490-B	Tobias, Ben interviewed by Rider, Sara on 06/14/1983. Subject of Brackenridge Hospital Emergency Room during The University of Texas Tower Shooting on August 1, 1966.	Cassette
1193- 1194	Wilson, Logan interviewed by Orum, Anthony on 05/02/1984.	Cassette
1197	Woodson, Herb interviewed by Orum, Anthony on 06/16/1986	Cassette

WEATHER

Item#	Description of Tape	Format
0139, 0140	Bacon, Robert F. (1873-1969) and his wife, Ella Lambert Bacon interviewed by Hildegarde Stjepcevitch on 02/07/1964, Mr. Bacon is 90 years of age	Cassette
1057, 1058	Ferguson, Tom interviewed by Anthony Orum on 11/15/1983, also discussing Mr. & Mrs. Hughes	Cassette
2508, 2509	Fish, Janet interviewed by Biruta Kearl on 09/21/2002	Cassette
0161, 0162	Forbis, Mr. & Mrs. Ollie interviewed by Mrs. R. Kinnan Golemon on 11/10/1975	Cassette
0021-B- 0022-B	May, Ben (1884-). on tape with Spillman, George Edward 02/10/1967. Mattie Lee Seymour, interviewer	Reel-to- Reel
0072	Stuart, Esther Berg interviewed by Harris, Eleanor on 08/13/1971.	Cassette

WOMEN

Item#	Description of Tape	Format
0320	Bain, Dr. Ruth interviewed by Connie Moore on 03/30/1983	Cassette
0331	Bode, Mary Jane, State Representative From District 37.B, interviewed by Cooksey, Lynn on 02/24/1980	Cassette
2089	Castro, Celia interviewed by Ella D. Salazar on 06/27/1994 for the Mexican American Business and Professional women's Association Oral History Project	Cassette
2202, 2204, 2206	Cotera, Martha (1938-) interviewed by Komar, Katie on 04/25/2001	Cassette
2087	Franco-Alvarado, Josie interviewed by Lupe Morin on 08/05/1994 for the Mexican American Business and Professional women's Association Oral History Project	Cassette
0391	Gebauer, Dorothy, Dean of Women in Perpetuity at The University of Texas at Austin, Texas, interviewed by Valerie Dunnam on 09/24/1984	Cassette
0073	Guerra, Norma Louisa Govea (1936-) interviewed by Jean Gilbert on 01/23/1973	Cassette

2609, 2610	Herrera, Sylvia interviewed by Rosaura Gomez on 12/22/2004	Cassette
3125- 3127	Hoffman, Margaret, interviewed by Miller, Mike, on 12/2/2010.	WAV
1577	Johnson, Lady Bird interviewed by Mike Cox on 12/07/1977.	Reel-to- Reel, Cassette, CD
0230	Moody, Mildred Paxton (Mrs. Dan Moody, Sr.) interviewed by Mrs. Thomas Prud'homme on 11/15/1977 concerning her years as first lady of Texas 1927-1931	Cassette
2091	Moore, Della May interviewed by Amalia Rodriguez-Mendoza on 06/08/1994 for the Mexican American Business and Professional women's Association Oral History Project	Cassette
2086	Morin, Lupe interviewed by Amalia Rodriquez-Mendoza on 06/01/1994 & Chavez, Mary on 05/26/1994 for the Mexican American Business and Professional women's Association Oral History Project	Cassette
2090	Ranzau, Alicia Rachel interviewed by Lupe Morin on 08/23/1994 for the Mexican American Business and Professional women's Association Oral History Project	Cassette
0323, 0324	Richards, Ann Willis, interviewed by Cooksey, Lynn on the subject of Travis County Commissioner on 10/02/1979	Cassette
2084	Rodriguez-Mendoza, Amalia, interviewed by Lupe Morin on 04/29/1994 for the Mexican American Business and Professional women's Association Oral History Project	Cassette
2088	Salazar, Ella D. interviewed by Annabelle Valle on 07/12/1994; also on tape is Flores, Mollie for the Mexican American Business and Professional women's Association Oral History Project	Cassette
2542	Savoy, Nelda Ojeda (Mrs.) interviewed by Schoonover, Rachel on 11/15/2003	Cassette
2549, 2550	Schofield, Charlotte interviewed by Karen Riles on 02/18/2004	Cassette
0835	Stubbs, Roy interviewed by Gres, Charlotte M. and Kuykendall, Alice on 08/08/1979. Assistance League of Austin Living History Oral History Interview.	Cassette
2301	Walker, Joe, an employee of the Austin Women's Club, interviewed by Lila Ann Parker on 07/30/2002.	Cassette

0335	Waugh, Gene, the Austin CHP, interviewed by Weingarten, Ruthe on 10/17/1979, subject of History of Women In Communications	Cassette
3021	Wied, Nettie (Maxey) (1920-) interviewed by Karen Riles on 11/08/2007 for the Library of Congress Veterans History Project.	Cassette

WORLD WAR II

Item#	Description of Tape	Format
3027	Arnic, Laverne (1921-) interviewed by Ramon C. Noches Colonel USAF (Retired) on 10/17/2007 for the Library of Congress Veterans History Project.	Cassette
3090	Ballard, Bern interviewed by Cunningham, Sean 06/06/07 for KLRU documentary "The World, The War and Texas"	DVD
3060	Bargsley, James S (1924-) interviewed by Judy B. Oskam on November 07, 2007 for the Library of Congress Veterans History Project.	Cassette
3064	Bohls, Clarence (1927 -) interviewed by Mott, Vernagene on January 11, 2006 for the Pflugerville Community Library Oral History Project	Cassette
3092	Browning, Emma interviewed by Cunningham, Sean 06/08/07 for KLRU documentary "The World, The War and Texas"	DVD
3066	Caldwell sisters, Ates, Dorothy (Caldwell) and Dixon, Betty (Caldwell), interviewed by Mott, Vernagene on January 23, 2006 for Pflugerville Community Library Oral History Project	Cassette
3015	Christensen, Mrs. Morley William Christensen (Jimebeth F.) interviewed by Meta Hunt on 10/04/2007 for the Library of Congress Veterans History Project.	Cassette
3057	Cook, Joseph interviewed by Judy B. Oskam on 11/19/2007 for the Library of Congress Veterans History Project.	Cassette
1966	Cooper, Mary Jo (Butler) and Johnston, Billie interviewed by Alison Hanks and Jane Manaster on 10/26 & 27/1999	Cassette
3091	Crow, Margaret Doggett interviewer and date unknown, for KLRU documentary "The World, The War and Texas"	DVD
3101	Denius, Frank (1/04/1925 -) interviewed on 6/20 - 6/21/07 by Cunningham, Sean, for KLRU documentary "The World, The War and Texas"	DVD
1928, 1929	Galarza, Genaro Henry (1922-) interviewed by Iliana Yvette Cavazos on 04/14/1997	Cassette

Gardner, Bruce (1911-) interviewed by Bruce Sheehan on 11/17/2007 for the Library of Congress Veterans History Project Garza, Gonzalo interviewed on 7/09/07 by unknown interviewer for KLRU documentary "The World, The War and Texas" Golden, Allen (1925-) interviewed by Jane Sheaffer on 11/27/2007 for the Library of Congress Veterans History Project Goldschlager, Carl (3/27/1919 -) interviewed on 6/21/07 (interviewer unknown) for KLRU documentary "The World, The War and Texas" DVD Gray, William (1925-) interviewed by Ramon C. Noches on 12/04/2007 for the Library of Congress Veterans History Project. Gray, William (1925-) interviewed on 07/11/07 by Cunningham, Sean for KLRU documentary "The World, The War and Texas" DVD Hatgil, Paul (02/18/21-) interviewed on 07/11/07 by Cunningham, Sean for KLRU documentary "The World, The War and Texas" Cassette Hofmann, Margaret interviewed by Karen Riles on 01/19/2005 Cassette Hofmann, Margaret interviewed by Karen Riles on 02/09/2005 Cassette Lebowitz, Leon, interviewed by Allen Garcia on 03/20/1996. Cassette Lebowitz, Leon, interviewer and date unknown, for KLRU documentary "The World, The War and Texas" Mayes, Wendell Ir (1924-) interviewed by Jane Sheaffer on 11/27/2007 for the Library of Congress Veterans History Project McCann, Edgar (1909-) interviewed by Hunt, Meta on 10/03/2007 for the Library of Congress Veterans History Project McCann, Edgar (1909-) interviewed by Ramon C. Noches, Colonel USAF (Retired) on 10/10/2007 for the Library of Congress Veterans History Project. Moches, Ramon interviewed on 7/09/07 by unknown interviewer for KLRU documentary "The World, The War and Texas" Noches, Ramon interviewed on 7/09/07 by unknown interviewer for KLRU documentary "The World, The War and Texas" Publication of Congress Veterans History Project. Ransom, Ruby Lee and Tatum, Mrs. Jim interviewed by Anthony Orum on 04/22/1983 Robinson, William Hall (1920 -); Robinson, Tommie Nell (1925 -); and Cornelius, 206 for Pfluger/lile Community Library of Histo			-
documentary "The World, The War and Texas" 3045, 3046 Golden, Allen (1925-) interviewed by Jane Sheaffer on 11/27/2007 for the Library of Congress Veterans History Project 3097 Goldschlager, Carl (3/27/1919 -) interviewed on 6/21/07 (interviewer unknown) for KLRU documentary "The World, The War and Texas" 3051 Gray, William (1925-) interviewed by Ramon C. Noches on 12/04/2007 for the Library of Congress Veterans History Project. 3095 Hatgil, Paul (02/18/21-) interviewed on 07/11/07 by Cunningham, Sean for KLRU documentary "The World, The War and Texas" 2599, Hofmann, Margaret interviewed by Karen Riles on 01/19/2005 Cassette 2605 Hofmann, Margret interviewed by Karen Riles on 02/09/2005 Cassette 3003 Jaime, Anjelina interviewed by Allen Garcia on 03/20/1996. Cassette 3100 Lebowitz, Leon, interviewer and date unknown, for KLRU documentary "The World, The War and Texas" 3039, Mayes, Wendell Jr (1924-) interviewed by Jane Sheaffer on 11/27/2007 for the Library of Congress Veterans History Project 3012 McCann, Edgar (1909-) interviewed by Hunt, Meta on 10/03/2007 for the Library of Congress Veterans History Project. 3018 Moten, Herman Tex Sr interviewed by Ramon C. Noches, Colonel USAF (Retired) on 10/10/2007 for the Library of Congress Veterans History Project. 3099 Noches, Ramon interviewed on 7/09/07 by unknown interviewer for KLRU documentary "The World, The War and Texas" 3090 Quintanilla, Josue interviewed by Keyla Flores on 02/28/1996 Cassette 1905, Ransom, Ruby Lee and Tatum, Mrs. Jim interviewed by Anthony Orum on 6/4/22/1983 3071 Robinson, William Hall (1920 -); Robinson, Tommie Nell (1925 -); and Cornelius, Arlene (Robinson) (1946 -) interviewed by Mott, Vernagene on February 7, Arlene (Robinson) (1946 -) interviewed by Mott, Vernagene on February 7, Arlene (Robinson) (1946 -) interviewed by Mott, Vernagene on February 7, Cassette			Cassette
Library of Congress Veterans History Project 3097 Goldschlager, Carl (3/27/1919 -) interviewed on 6/21/07 (interviewer unknown) for KLRU documentary "The World, The War and Texas" 3051 Gray, William (1925-) interviewed by Ramon C. Noches on 12/04/2007 for the Library of Congress Veterans History Project. 3095 Hatgil, Paul (02/18/21-) interviewed on 07/11/07 by Cunningham, Sean for KLRU documentary "The World, The War and Texas" 2599, Hofmann, Margaret interviewed by Karen Riles on 01/19/2005 Cassette 2605, Hofmann, Margret interviewed by Karen Riles on 02/09/2005 Cassette 1903 Jaime, Anjelina interviewed by Allen Garcia on 03/20/1996. Cassette 3100 Lebowitz, Leon, interviewer and date unknown, for KLRU documentary "The World, The War and Texas" 3039, Mayes, Wendell Jr (1924-) interviewed by Jane Sheaffer on 11/27/2007 for the Library of Congress Veterans History Project 3012 McCann, Edgar (1909-) interviewed by Hunt, Meta on 10/03/2007 for the Library of Congress Veterans History Project. 3018 Moten, Herman Tex Sr interviewed by Ramon C. Noches, Colonel USAF (Retired) on 10/10/2007 for the Library of Congress Veterans History Project. 3019 Noches, Ramon interviewed on 7/09/07 by unknown interviewer for KLRU documentary "The World, The War and Texas" 1905, Quintanilla, Josue interviewed by Keyla Flores on 02/28/1996 Cassette 1155, Ransom, Ruby Lee and Tatum, Mrs. Jim interviewed by Anthony Orum on O4/22/1983 3071 Robinson, William Hall (1920 -); Robinson, Tommie Nell (1925 -); and Cornelius, Arlene (Robinson) (1946 -) interviewed by Mott, Vernagene on February 7,	3098		DVD
unknown) for KLRU documentary "The World, The War and Texas" Gray, William (1925-) interviewed by Ramon C. Noches on 12/04/2007 for the Library of Congress Veterans History Project. Hatgil, Paul (02/18/21-) interviewed on 07/11/07 by Cunningham, Sean for KLRU documentary "The World, The War and Texas" Left Hofmann, Margaret interviewed by Karen Riles on 01/19/2005 Cassette Hofmann, Margret interviewed by Karen Riles on 02/09/2005 Cassette Jaime, Anjelina interviewed by Allen Garcia on 03/20/1996. Cassette Lebowitz, Leon, interviewer and date unknown, for KLRU documentary "The World, The War and Texas" Mayes, Wendell Jr (1924-)interviewed by Jane Sheaffer on 11/27/2007 for the Library of Congress Veterans History Project McCann, Edgar (1909-) interviewed by Hunt, Meta on 10/03/2007 for the Library of Congress Veterans History Project. Moten, Herman Tex Sr interviewed by Ramon C. Noches, Colonel USAF (Retired) on 10/10/2007 for the Library of Congress Veterans History Project. Moten, Herman Tex Sr interviewed by Ramon C. Noches, Colonel USAF (Retired) on 10/10/2007 for the Library of Congress Veterans History Project. Noches, Ramon interviewed on 7/09/07 by unknown interviewer for KLRU documentary "The World, The War and Texas" PVD Noches, Ramon interviewed by Keyla Flores on 02/28/1996 Cassette Cassette Ransom, Ruby Lee and Tatum, Mrs. Jim interviewed by Anthony Orum on Cassette Arlene (Robinson) (1946 -) interviewed by Mott, Vernagene on February 7,	1	·	Cassette
Library of Congress Veterans History Project. 3095 Hatgil, Paul (02/18/21-) interviewed on 07/11/07 by Cunningham, Sean for KLRU documentary "The World, The War and Texas" 2599, Hofmann, Margaret interviewed by Karen Riles on 01/19/2005 2605, Hofmann, Margret interviewed by Karen Riles on 02/09/2005 2606 300 Jaime, Anjelina interviewed by Allen Garcia on 03/20/1996. 3100 Lebowitz, Leon, interviewer and date unknown, for KLRU documentary "The World, The War and Texas" 3039, Mayes, Wendell Jr (1924-) interviewed by Jane Sheaffer on 11/27/2007 for the Library of Congress Veterans History Project 3012 McCann, Edgar (1909-) interviewed by Hunt, Meta on 10/03/2007 for the Library of Congress Veterans History Project. 3018 Moten, Herman Tex Sr interviewed by Ramon C. Noches, Colonel USAF (Retired) on 10/10/2007 for the Library of Congress Veterans History Project. 3099 Noches, Ramon interviewed on 7/09/07 by unknown interviewer for KLRU documentary "The World, The War and Texas" 1905, Quintanilla, Josue interviewed by Keyla Flores on 02/28/1996 Cassette 1155, Ransom, Ruby Lee and Tatum, Mrs. Jim interviewed by Anthony Orum on 04/22/1983 3071 Robinson, William Hall (1920 -); Robinson, Tommie Nell (1925 -); and Cornelius, Arlene (Robinson) (1946 -) interviewed by Mott, Vernagene on February 7,	3097		DVD
KLRU documentary "The World, The War and Texas" 2599, 2601 Hofmann, Margaret interviewed by Karen Riles on 01/19/2005 Cassette 2605, Hofmann, Margret interviewed by Karen Riles on 02/09/2005 Cassette 1903 Jaime, Anjelina interviewed by Allen Garcia on 03/20/1996. Cassette 3100 Lebowitz, Leon, interviewer and date unknown, for KLRU documentary "The World, The War and Texas" Mayes, Wendell Jr (1924-)interviewed by Jane Sheaffer on 11/27/2007 for the Library of Congress Veterans History Project McCann, Edgar (1909-) interviewed by Hunt, Meta on 10/03/2007 for the Library of Congress Veterans History Project. Moten, Herman Tex Sr interviewed by Ramon C. Noches, Colonel USAF (Retired) on 10/10/2007 for the Library of Congress Veterans History Project. Noches, Ramon interviewed on 7/09/07 by unknown interviewer for KLRU documentary "The World, The War and Texas" Public Ransom, Ruby Lee and Tatum, Mrs. Jim interviewed by Anthony Orum on 04/22/1983 Robinson, William Hall (1920 -); Robinson, Tommie Nell (1925 -); and Cornelius, Arlene (Robinson) (1946 -) interviewed by Mott, Vernagene on February 7,	3051	·	Cassette
2605, Hofmann, Margret interviewed by Karen Riles on 02/09/2005 Cassette 1903 Jaime, Anjelina interviewed by Allen Garcia on 03/20/1996. Cassette 1904 Lebowitz, Leon, interviewer and date unknown, for KLRU documentary "The World, The War and Texas" Mayes, Wendell Jr (1924-)interviewed by Jane Sheaffer on 11/27/2007 for the Library of Congress Veterans History Project McCann, Edgar (1909-) interviewed by Hunt, Meta on 10/03/2007 for the Library of Congress Veterans History Project. Moten, Herman Tex Sr interviewed by Ramon C. Noches, Colonel USAF (Retired) on 10/10/2007 for the Library of Congress Veterans History Project. Noches, Ramon interviewed on 7/09/07 by unknown interviewer for KLRU documentary "The World, The War and Texas" DVD Quintanilla, Josue interviewed by Keyla Flores on 02/28/1996 Cassette 1155, Ransom, Ruby Lee and Tatum, Mrs. Jim interviewed by Anthony Orum on 04/22/1983 Robinson, William Hall (1920 -); Robinson, Tommie Nell (1925 -); and Cornelius, Arlene (Robinson) (1946 -) interviewed by Mott, Vernagene on February 7,	3095		DVD
Jaime, Anjelina interviewed by Allen Garcia on 03/20/1996. Cassette Jaime, Anjelina interviewed by Allen Garcia on 03/20/1996. Lebowitz, Leon, interviewer and date unknown, for KLRU documentary "The World, The War and Texas" Mayes, Wendell Jr (1924-)interviewed by Jane Sheaffer on 11/27/2007 for the Library of Congress Veterans History Project McCann, Edgar (1909-) interviewed by Hunt, Meta on 10/03/2007 for the Library of Congress Veterans History Project. Moten, Herman Tex Sr interviewed by Ramon C. Noches, Colonel USAF (Retired) on 10/10/2007 for the Library of Congress Veterans History Project. Noches, Ramon interviewed on 7/09/07 by unknown interviewer for KLRU documentary "The World, The War and Texas" Quintanilla, Josue interviewed by Keyla Flores on 02/28/1996 Cassette Cassette Ransom, Ruby Lee and Tatum, Mrs. Jim interviewed by Anthony Orum on 04/22/1983 Robinson, William Hall (1920 -); Robinson, Tommie Nell (1925 -); and Cornelius, Arlene (Robinson) (1946 -) interviewed by Mott, Vernagene on February 7,		Hofmann, Margaret interviewed by Karen Riles on 01/19/2005	Cassette
3100 Lebowitz, Leon, interviewer and date unknown, for KLRU documentary "The World, The War and Texas" 3039, Mayes, Wendell Jr (1924-)interviewed by Jane Sheaffer on 11/27/2007 for the Library of Congress Veterans History Project 3012 McCann, Edgar (1909-) interviewed by Hunt, Meta on 10/03/2007 for the Library of Congress Veterans History Project. 3018 Moten, Herman Tex Sr interviewed by Ramon C. Noches, Colonel USAF (Retired) on 10/10/2007 for the Library of Congress Veterans History Project. 3099 Noches, Ramon interviewed on 7/09/07 by unknown interviewer for KLRU documentary "The World, The War and Texas" 1905, Quintanilla, Josue interviewed by Keyla Flores on 02/28/1996 1155, Ransom, Ruby Lee and Tatum, Mrs. Jim interviewed by Anthony Orum on 04/22/1983 3071 Robinson, William Hall (1920 -); Robinson, Tommie Nell (1925 -); and Cornelius, Arlene (Robinson) (1946 -) interviewed by Mott, Vernagene on February 7,	•	Hofmann, Margret interviewed by Karen Riles on 02/09/2005	Cassette
World, The War and Texas" 3039, Mayes, Wendell Jr (1924-)interviewed by Jane Sheaffer on 11/27/2007 for the Library of Congress Veterans History Project 3012 McCann, Edgar (1909-) interviewed by Hunt, Meta on 10/03/2007 for the Library of Congress Veterans History Project. 3018 Moten, Herman Tex Sr interviewed by Ramon C. Noches, Colonel USAF (Retired) on 10/10/2007 for the Library of Congress Veterans History Project. 3099 Noches, Ramon interviewed on 7/09/07 by unknown interviewer for KLRU documentary "The World, The War and Texas" 1905, 1906 Quintanilla, Josue interviewed by Keyla Flores on 02/28/1996 Cassette 1155, Ransom, Ruby Lee and Tatum, Mrs. Jim interviewed by Anthony Orum on 04/22/1983 3071 Robinson, William Hall (1920 -); Robinson, Tommie Nell (1925 -); and Cornelius, Arlene (Robinson) (1946 -) interviewed by Mott, Vernagene on February 7,	1903	Jaime, Anjelina interviewed by Allen Garcia on 03/20/1996.	Cassette
3040Library of Congress Veterans History ProjectCassette3012McCann, Edgar (1909-) interviewed by Hunt, Meta on 10/03/2007 for the Library of Congress Veterans History Project.Cassette3018Moten, Herman Tex Sr interviewed by Ramon C. Noches, Colonel USAF (Retired) on 10/10/2007 for the Library of Congress Veterans History Project.Cassette3099Noches, Ramon interviewed on 7/09/07 by unknown interviewer for KLRU documentary "The World, The War and Texas"DVD1905, 1906Quintanilla, Josue interviewed by Keyla Flores on 02/28/1996Cassette1155, 1156Ransom, Ruby Lee and Tatum, Mrs. Jim interviewed by Anthony Orum on 04/22/1983Cassette3071Robinson, William Hall (1920 -); Robinson, Tommie Nell (1925 -); and Cornelius, Arlene (Robinson) (1946 -) interviewed by Mott, Vernagene on February 7,Cassette	3100	•	DVD
Library of Congress Veterans History Project. 3018 Moten, Herman Tex Sr interviewed by Ramon C. Noches, Colonel USAF (Retired) on 10/10/2007 for the Library of Congress Veterans History Project. 3099 Noches, Ramon interviewed on 7/09/07 by unknown interviewer for KLRU documentary "The World, The War and Texas" 1905, 1906 Quintanilla, Josue interviewed by Keyla Flores on 02/28/1996 Cassette 1155, Ransom, Ruby Lee and Tatum, Mrs. Jim interviewed by Anthony Orum on 04/22/1983 3071 Robinson, William Hall (1920 -); Robinson, Tommie Nell (1925 -); and Cornelius, Arlene (Robinson) (1946 -) interviewed by Mott, Vernagene on February 7,		, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	Cassette
(Retired) on 10/10/2007 for the Library of Congress Veterans History Project. Noches, Ramon interviewed on 7/09/07 by unknown interviewer for KLRU documentary "The World, The War and Texas" Quintanilla, Josue interviewed by Keyla Flores on 02/28/1996 Cassette Ransom, Ruby Lee and Tatum, Mrs. Jim interviewed by Anthony Orum on 04/22/1983 Robinson, William Hall (1920 -); Robinson, Tommie Nell (1925 -); and Cornelius, Arlene (Robinson) (1946 -) interviewed by Mott, Vernagene on February 7,	3012	, , , ,	Cassette
documentary "The World, The War and Texas" 1905, Quintanilla, Josue interviewed by Keyla Flores on 02/28/1996 Cassette 155, Ransom, Ruby Lee and Tatum, Mrs. Jim interviewed by Anthony Orum on 04/22/1983 Robinson, William Hall (1920 -); Robinson, Tommie Nell (1925 -); and Cornelius, Arlene (Robinson) (1946 -) interviewed by Mott, Vernagene on February 7,	3018	•	Cassette
1906 Ransom, Ruby Lee and Tatum, Mrs. Jim interviewed by Anthony Orum on O4/22/1983 Cassette O4/22/1983 Robinson, William Hall (1920 -); Robinson, Tommie Nell (1925 -); and Cornelius, Arlene (Robinson) (1946 -) interviewed by Mott, Vernagene on February 7,	3099	·	DVD
1156 04/22/1983 Cassette Robinson, William Hall (1920 -); Robinson, Tommie Nell (1925 -); and Cornelius, Arlene (Robinson) (1946 -) interviewed by Mott, Vernagene on February 7,		Quintanilla, Josue interviewed by Keyla Flores on 02/28/1996	Cassette
Arlene (Robinson) (1946 -) interviewed by Mott, Vernagene on February 7,			Cassette
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	3071		Cassette

1956, 1957	Sanchez, Joe interviewed by Ricardo Garcia on 11/23/1999	Cassette
3054	Sikes, Melvin P (1917-) interviewed by Ramon C. Noches on 12/27/2007 for the Library of Congress Veterans History Project.	Cassette
0925	Stone, Leon interviewed by Allen Searight in July 1991	Cassette
3102	Tamayo, Gabriel interviewed by unknown on 12/14/07 for KLRU documentary "The World, The War and Texas"	Cassette
3094	Tu, Larry interviewer and date unknown, for KLRU documentary "The World, The War and Texas"	DVD
3096	Urias, Domingo (interviewer and date unknown), for KLRU documentary "The World, The War and Texas"	DVD
3063	Van Auken, William (1924-) interviewed by Rama Mathis on November 29, 2007 for the Library of Congress Veterans History Project.	Cassette
3030	Walker, Earl T (1925-)interviewed by Ramon C. Noches Colonel USAF (Retired) on 10/17/2007 for the Library of Congress Veterans History Project.	Cassette
3021	Wied, Nettie (Maxey) (1920-) interviewed by Karen Riles on 11/08/2007 for the Library of Congress Veterans History Project.	Cassette
3093	Zamora, Dr. Emilio interviewer and date unknown, for KLRU documentary "The World, The War and Texas"	DVD